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3 ! PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION
5 2 -
8 i | ON CIA ACTIVITIES
:
. ; } : . Langley, Virginia
U Wednesday, April 16, 1975
e |
3 " Deposition of WILLIAM C. STURBITTS, called for
7o 5 . SR
1 examination by Counsel for the Commission on CIA Activitles,
j the witness being duly sworn by Thomas C. Hogan, a Notary
| i
. ﬁ public in and for the State of Virginia, in the offices of the
|
¢“j Central Intelligence Agency, Langley, Virginia, at 9:50 !
l‘ﬁ o'clock a.m., on Wednesdav, April 16, 1975, the proceedings’
i :
3 ~ o
2 lcﬁ being taken down in stenotype by Ruth G. McClenning, and
2 _
kY - ; y ;
: 12 | transcribed under her direction. : :
< 12 : . : :
# = APPEARANCES:
=35 ' On behalf of the Commission:
¢ . GEORGE MANFREDI, ESQ.,
1T ROBERT B. OLSEN, ESQ.
ie - - -
- 12 -
g
g 2c _
c .
g : |
= 2L !
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Thereupon,

called as

Activities, and having been first duly sworn by the Notary

Public, was examined and testified as follows:

Q
record?

A

Q
weaks agq
Waiver"?

A

A

1

Q

" Mr. Sturbitts, do vou recall when we spoke some

Economic Intelligence Collection and Operations.

SECRET o

Tt g

WILLIAM C. STURBITTS,

a witness by Counsel for the Commission on.CIA

EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE COMMISSION

BY MR. MANFREDI:

Mr. Sturbitts, will vou state your full name for the

William C. Sturbitts.

vou signed a document entitled, "Advice and |

Right.

You understand that document is still in effect?

sSure.

Mr. Sturbitts, by whom are you currently employed?
You mean the Agency or --

That is right.

Central Intelligence Agency. .

And what is your current position with the Agency?

"I am a Special Assistant, Latin America, for

‘And would vou briefly review for me the nistory of

Aseiqn piod piesan

wiosy Adosojoyy



I <EGKE] 3
|
i
z i
g 7 ! : .
3 - i .
% | your employment with the Agency?
g 2 | '
& [ a When I first came in I was in the Intelligence
g S
g ! Directorate for approximately ten years and I was put on special
< .
& 4 ' ' .
i detail, special indefinite detail, in the Deputy Director, Plansg,
5 , -
i which is now the Directorate of Operations.
6 '
8, What year were you put on that detail? .
7 1 _ '
! A I guess it was 1964, January, I believe.
8 | . Do
[ ; And what did that detail involve?
o | |
§ A Cuban cperations, economic warfare.
10 i ’ i i
gl Q and how long were you on that detail?
lL;; A I was in the Cuban operations for nine vyears.
i
1
3 12 | Q 3etween 1964 and 19732
:
: b A (Nods in affirmative.) |
- I
< - ’ )
i == 2 and in 1973 did vou assume your current position?
;?EE A Yes, January.
s a i , . .
*ﬁgl o} Now, while you were on special detail -- to the DOD?
e : '
*“I A Yes.
185; 9] Were vou stationed in Washington?
5 191 A Yes. }
8 ! '
j EOi 0 and did yvou commute with some frequency to Miami?
Z i
2 21 A Yes.
E j
ﬁ- I ' . . . . ] B - 0 ’
E 22; 9] Were your activities in Miaml 1n any way connected
u . ‘ :
IJ; o ] . . r
z ‘355 with the operations of the Miami Station?
E R4 | A In some way. ly responsibilities were worldwide.
- 25! I took temporary duty predominantly in Eurcpe, and then Miami. |
| ‘ |

H ( |
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| SECRET ‘o™,

HW 50955 DocId:32275518 Page 5



&3 o

Phooe {Ares 202) $44-6000

n

WARD B PAauUL
i_J
(A

-
iy

o

[

[
95!

|
1
22

310 F st Siregel, S.E., Washington, B.C. 20003

g
R

|
i
J
i
!
l
|
|

HW 50955 DocId: 32275518 Page 6

SECRET | 4

Most of my operations were run out of Eurocpe.

o) Run out of --

A Europe. Some were run out of Miami but the big ones

were run out of Europe.

Q Well, in the course of your activities with respect
to Cuba did you have cccasion to become familiar with the
operations of the Miami Dbase?

A Yes.

Q And the situation in the Cuban community in Miami? E

A Yes, sir.

2 During the nine vears you were with DDO's Cuban
operations, who was -- who were the chiefs of the Miami
Station?

A I think in 1963 Ted Shackley.was the Chief and he
was followed by -- I can't think of his name. I should know

it. Well, I will come back to that.

Then, the next Chief of Stétion was Paul Henze.
Q what vears was he Chief?
A I tpink~§§pl was there about a year and a half. He
Let's

left in 1968 when we reduced the size of the Station.

say H%ﬁﬁe was thnere from 1966 to 1968. And then Jake Esterline
He was Chief of Station from 1968 to 1873.

0 Now, what was the formal title of the group to whi;h
vou were assigned for the S9-year period?

A Well, when I first came in it was known as the

_ Photocopy f
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Special Activities Staff.
Aand then, I believe éfter

Group.
Q Now, was this a

it attached to cne of the area divisions?

A Ho.

called Task Force W which was headed by Bill Harvey.

I+ was headed by Desmond Fitzgerald.

that it became the Cuban Operations

special group within the DDO or was

Following the Bay of Pigs, they created a thing

And

that -- when Harvey left, he went tof@hreﬁ*ofﬂStatiég,[:::::]

and Fitzgerald took

I+ wasn't attached to anything except -- it reported to the

Deputy‘Director, Blans.

Q And that was Mr. Karamessines?

A

was first created. Helms waé DDP at that time.

0 and Task Force W was created immediately
Bay of Pigs? -
- ell, not immediately. I think sometime

in the Bay of Pigs was in April. I think this was

September, something like that, 1961.

Q And that subsegquently became the Special

Statff?

A

Cuban Operations Group. As the Cuban QOperations Group 1t went

mack intc the Western Hemisphere Division.

Q

Yes. Well, it was Helms at that time back when it i

Special Activities Staff and consequently became the

and what was the date of that reorganization?

Photocopy from
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sELKE] : 6
Q
2 :
2 1 -
z A Wwell, let's see. I would say that was probably around
-1 °
= 2 1965 because Fitzgerald then became Chief, W.H., and then
z 5 | later DDP.
z 4 Q Now, Mr.Harvevy -- do you recall what position Mr.
, . ' |
5 Harvey held after he left Task Force W?
& A vYes. He was:Chief ©f Station,
7 Q And is he still with the Agency? !
( . |
g A Oh, no. He retired a long time ago. f
l
i
g . Do vou know where ne lives at the present time? §
16 A Frankly, I don't, I have an idea where he lives. :
11 He went to work for a friend of mine who had a law firm. i
. 12 Harvey 1s a lawyer.
3 .
: 1= Q Indianapolis area? i
5 12 A _Yes, some place around there. It is in the midwest,
1E Indiana.
1R 9] What was the rcle that was assigned to Task Force
.- W?
18 A It was the overall Cuban operations.
19 9] Did the Miami -- when was the Miami Station estab-
a v _
g : : 17
; o0 lished:
Z o1 A well, I think they had a forward operatio-s base down
% 22 there about 1960 which was small, in Coral: Gables.
z
% 53 0 This was, then, orior to the Bay of Pigé?
7 : , ves.
: 54 ‘A oh, v |
§ e 0 Now, in addition :o Task Force W, was the Miami }
< 22 , A ‘ .
|
{

Ph- tocopy from : '
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5
@
=
: 1 , , ) : ‘
s Station running any operations against Cuba?
5 2
a i A You mean prior to. the Bay cf Pigs?
% 3
3 : ") Yes.
: 5
A I really don't know. It was a small -- it was a
5 . | -
forward base and it was more or less as I recall, a support type
!
8 .
thing. i
. |
0 Well, after the Bay of Pigs when Task Force W was
8 astablished, did it have sole responsibility fer Cuban i
9 - . I
o cperatlions?
e 5 Yes,
|
14 - . , . ) . .
l*:i Q Qr was_that shared with the Miami base, Miami
2 .
: 12+ gstation?
; 2
: e A No. The Miami Station was under Task Force W. ;
: La Q All right. WJould that also be true of the Special |
=5 Activities Staff, the Cuban Operations Group?
18 A
17 |
¢ 0 I understand that. When were Cuban operations termi-
- 19 nated?
= 20 @ a At the Station? Let's see. Sternfield went down
; 21 7 there in 1972. It was during fiscal year '72. I think it was
= i
S 22 % in early 1973. It was a gradual reduction.
z 23 4
3 ;
3 24
7 25 i
; S E c R ET Photocopy from '
Gerald Ford Library
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Q Mr.Sturbitts, in the last couple of weeks you may

possible assassin?—

f

i
i

have seen some allegations in the press about

+ipn attempts that have been mounted or alleged assassination
attempts that have been mounted --

A Right.

Q -- against Fidel Castro. In the course of your

activitiés with respect to Cuba, did you ever learn of any such

attempts?
A Well, let me answer it this way. I wouldn't say

attempts. I know there was discussion. _"Attempts" is too

strong a word.

0 Well, can vou place in time your first knowledge of

any such discussions?

A Well, the first knowledge I had of any discussions,

I was on TDY and this was October,November, 1963, with Fitzgeralld

in And T knew that he was going to meet -- let me put

i+ another way. I had overheard that discussions were going on

with a member of Castro's military but that he wanted, as

1 recall, he wanted some British -- I mean Belgian rifles and

s - i
'

‘ l Phoéocop-fr
| SEC RET ' Gerald Fordei]:rr:ry




SELKET 9
. .
2 1 :
g a telescopic sight.
;2 |
o i Q Who wanted them?
¥ | A This military guy that was in Fidel's -- I think
Z 4
at one time he was a commandante. Now, I knew that was going
g
on. I didn't participate in it because I was there for another
& - .
reason. And I krnow that subsequent to that time that Fitzgerald
7 . . .
met with him again and as I recall, as the personal representa-
8 .
tive of the Attorney General, Bobby Xennedy.
g9 .. - ' |
) I provided all those files. There are 19 valumes that iy
lG'; f
we gave to vour people. But I don't know who was reviewing
o them. . I think Belin was golng to do it himself.
3 12 Q Yes. He is. He is doing it himself.
< :
; l”_: You said there were 19 volumes of documents with
- - i
< 1. ' i
s = respect to this.
-~ a 19 files, manila.
18 . . . . .
-° Q All having to do with possible assassination?
L7 A all having to do with this whole time periocd and --
18 - can we go off the record for a minute?
2 19 (Discussion off. the record.)
: RO - BY MR, YANFREDI:
% 21 0 The first knowledge of such conversations that you
% 22 * had, I take it vou obtained on a trip to Europe with Mr,
3 i |
3 23 Fitzgerald? ;
z =4 A I simply overheard it, that is right.
= =8 ? 0 And who were the parties to the conversation you overt
SECRET { Photocopy from
Gerald Ford Library

1
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heard?
A A fellow named WNéstor Sanchez.
Q And Mr. Fitzgeréld?
A Yes, and I really can't recall some of the other

people. We were -- we a1ad just moved the Station at that time,

and we felt that it was probably bugged, so all conversations
took place -- we walked around the garden and tvat type of
thing, and, you know, I was walking with somebody, somebody
was in front of me, and vou jus£ Qverheér conversations.

o this was[ | | |

A Yes. |

Q I see.

Mr.: Sanchez ~- was he a member of the military?
A No.ﬁyiﬁasanchez was. in the Special Activities Staff.
He was stationed in Washington. And he was in contact with

Cuban military-type.

Q Was it your understanding that the Agency had received
instructions with respect to this activity from another

component of the Government?

A Well, let me put it this way. I don't know whether
;h?y received instructions. I have to assume, and I am pretty
positive, that this was a result of a Special CGroup decision.
And‘at this time vou have to remember that Bobby Kennedy was

overseeing this deal, cresumably for his brother, and he was

SEC RET ' Photocopy from

Gerald Ford Library




SEUKE! o

=]
g .
=] 3 -
§ " part of that Special Group. He called the meetings, he presided,
il
a i ‘he did a number of things.
3 3 ,
y g 0 Were there any other occasions that you can recall
- in which the possibility or the subject of assassination of
‘ _ !
” Fidel Castro was discussed? j
e . f
A No, not really.
Q You referred to this as the first occasion.
I
- A This is the first -- .
i
? 2 Was there a seccond? :
- A —— the First time I knew about it or even heard it |
~ discussed.
2 12 j Q Well, prior to the investigation that is currently
&
: - underway -- I am referring now to our Commission's investigatiom
: .. o | |
3 == -- were there any other occasions 1n which this subiject came
e to your attenticn after this discussion in the garden in
. h The only other thing that came to my attention was
=8 that the decision was made not to provide him with this sight
o 19 that he wanted. Whether that is right or wrong, I don’t know,
g 2C.  put that is what I was told.
% 22 9 Wwhen did vou learn that?
z = A oh, I would assume in -- must have been early 1964,
f ,
"d L R . . H
< 22 around February, something like that. I
E 2 0 0ff the record.
E E
5 =2 (Discussion off the record.) i

. Photocopy from
SECRET . Ger:[_dol:o_rd Library
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MR. MANFREDI: On the record.

BY MR. MANFREDI:

Q Mr. Sturbitts, are you familiar with a gentleman by

/

the name of Frank Sturgis?

A Indeed.

g Is your Ffamiliarity based on what vou have read in

the press?

A No. It is what is contained in the files.
Q Have you caused a search to be made cf CIA files,

particularly the files of the Western Hemisphere Division,

in an attempt to determine whether Mr. Sturgis ever had any

connection with the Agency?

A I have.

0 hat were the results of that search?

A Absoluteif no connection, never has been.

QO When we talk -about conne;tion, are we talking about

an employment relatlionship?
Y That is what I am speaking of.

2 wWas Mr.Sturgis ever an independent contractor of

the Agency?

A No.

Q Was he ever & contract employee?

A NO.

0 Was he ever a regular employee of the Agency?
A No. -

photocopy from

SEC RET ' Gerald Ford Library
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SECRET 1

3 s .
: ) Q Was he ever hired to dc any piecework for the
3 2
z i Agency?
3 o
Z R ‘
3 ; A Not to my knowledge.
” N Q Do you know whether or not Mr. Sturgis ever partici-
5 ‘ ) - N . .
pated in any type of paramilitary or other cperation against
- Cuba?
7 . ‘ . ' .
» A On nis own behalf he did, not on behalf of this
3
. Agency.
9 ) How ¢id vou learn of those operations?
S a Through the newspaper. And through FBI reports.
= 0 Now, are these recent FBI reports?
: =5 A Oh, no. These go back -- I know at one time, the
ot Hl
: L
TR ) . . - .
j << ¢ thing that comes to mind, I think he made a leaflet drop
< -4 o . .
E -= - pyer Cuba and this was subsecquently reported in the press and
-2 by the Bureau office in Miami.
6 Q Do vou know who financed his activities?
7 A I have no idea.
=g - Q Is it possible that Mr. Sturgis' activities were
2 22 ' indirectly financed by the Agency through -- 7
s <0 . A I don't see how. Frank Sturgis is a soldier of
Z 21 . fortune: has been. He has constantly tried to associate himsel
ER i
3 22 % with the Agency. When I went through his file they wanted me
@ -z . ' — - . . . .I
E 23 ! o classify the file and the way I classified it was "don't
i el “: . . .
3 24 . destroy it, he is an intelligence nuisance.”
3 3555 o Off :the record.

Photocopy from
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14

{Discussion off the record.)

MR, MANFREDI: Cn the record.

(A0 202 LAA-LODO

T BY MR. MANFREDI:

Pl

h

Sturgis to be assembled in any one location?

A Yes, IThave custodv of them.

7 Q  And wﬁat ig the volume of that material?
® A As I recall, there are five volumes.l Your Committee
v called for them the other 5ay after the article in the paper,
= I guess it was last Saturday. They called for them Monday and
= they returned them HMonday afternoon.

z 12 Q Do you know who examined those files?

g 1s A No, I den't. |

: 1= 0 You indicated a moment égo that Mr. Sturgis contacts
25 the DCD office in Miami with some frequency, is £hat correct?
L8 A Wwell, not great frequency but he does with tidbits
27 of so-called informacion.
1e 0 Is this iﬁforma;ion limited to narcotics, alleged

2 LE narcotics traffic?

; 20 B Recently_it has been.

g 2L . Q _Has Mf. Sturgis been encouraged by the DCD office

» 22 " in Miami?

b

% 22 A Mr. Sturgis has been told by the DCD office in Miami

2 24 to take his information to the Drug Enforcement Agency or the

o
n

FBI. - .
Photocopy from
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don't reflect anything like that.

somebody 1n

American Division before they did anything

~EWKE1

Q Do vou know whether or not they consider him an

established contact?

A No manner.

Q Do they have any -- do they pericdically seek to

collect information from Mr. Sturgis?

A T can't speak to that but the records that we have

Before they would contact

that context, knowing that there is a 201 file

on Sturgis, they would have to coordinate with the Latin

since we do hold

the file.

Q Would you briefly explain what a 201 file is?

F: | A 201 file is a personnel file. It consists of any
infﬁrmatich relating to an individual appearing in the press
as a result of other agéncy reporting and that type of thing.

Q Personnel or personality file?

A Persoﬁality file, I should say. ELExcuse me.

0 Do vou know whether or not there is any connection

or relationship between Eugenio Martinez and Mr. Sturgis?
A Well, I will say this. Obviously, they do know

each other. They have to know each other from their days

in Cuba.

2

ad

Do vou know whether or not Mr. Sturgis ever partici-

pated with Martinez in raids against Cuba?

As I recall, we employed Martinez around 1961,

,_ Photocopy from
SECRET Geratd Ford Library
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I guess, and he was in our maritime activities. He was a

LdA-LOOo
|~

boat captain eventually. And he did participate in infiltrations

hit and run,

|
!
and exfiltrations and perhaps one cr two raids, i
j

e (Area 202)

" © sabotage-type actions against Cuba. Sturgis never engaged in

(s3]

1 ‘ - D .
5 any of these things. He never did it for us nor did he ever

planes, or -- anything that belongs

85

do it on any of our boats,

-2

to the Agency.

m

0 When Martinez would run such an cperation or captain j

an operaticn, would he be charged with putting

()

a boat on such

together his own crew?

A No. He had an assigned crew and every bocat had a

out of"

Case Officer operating either out.cf the -- probably

1
i

+he Miami Station. Sometimes I would assume that we did have

e

VWAKL: & P,

some people in the ey West base., But he, Martinez, would receikve

his instructions and briefings from his Case Officer.

2

Sa it i1s iikely that he could have brought Sturgis

171 along on any of these operations? |

A Absolutely unlikely. Oh, *he guy whose name I was:

trying to think of, Chief of Station, John Dimmer.

NIt

And that would be.for a period of time between

@

™

Q

3
e

W]
Al

Shackley and Henze?

Ve tea, 10 4.

221 A Yes,

t.,

0 1964 to 19667

Al
(9

Selread,

Something like that.

fyv)]
A
e

Adi e

0 Would vou describe briefly for me the nature of the

) Photocopy from
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SEuKE! | 1

g i
g 10
= i activities conducted by the Special Activities Staff during
Z 2
a Ei your -- and subseguently the Cuban Operations Group during
- 1
3 s
f i your 9-year tenure with those groups.
-.E A :
- T B . . - -
Y Well, there was -- it was an across-the-board
5 |
: 1ntelligence operation consisting of collection of foreign
g L . . . . L
positive intelligence, counterintelligence, paramilitary
7 e oy . L ) . N
activities, covert action, economic activities. That is apout
§ = cen e :
. the breadth of the thing.
I
g - :
: '} . Now, these were all conducted through the DDO?
R L 7
- A Rignt.
io : -
L~ : ) Now, let's speak for a moment about the paramilitary
[») o -
3 ldf: operations. ‘ere these operations run out of southern
2 i '
) 13 .
p = Florida?
5 14 R
= == A Right.
~< o) and in particular out of the Miami Station?
18 A‘ Yesg,
<7 0 Were there any other CIA facilities in that area of
1€ © the country that participated in these activities?
- 19 A Jot to my knowledge,
i 20 . g Were there any southern harbors other than Miami
: &3 that were used in these activities?
5 22 A
5 £3 7 1 said, we did have a
: P
: 24 | 9) Jere there any other bases in that area of the
R i
- 25 | country that were utilized in these operations?
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L A- Wwell, not that I would call a base. We did have

raining facilities for the UDT teams.

Phooe (Area 202y L0 GO
o

T Q What is a UDT team?
4 . C L
A Underwater demolition.
5 s ' i
Q where were those bases lccated? ;
- A I frankly den’'t know. :
? :
g There were a J
& ! number of sites. I really can't recall them. !
i i
a9 . ) s . . !
9 g 0 Were there any other sites within the United States |
i : i
<Y+ in which paramilitary training was conducted, Ior people i
12 ¢ participating in these activities? }
2 Lz A Not to my knowledge.
z | '
= 13}. 0 Where were these people trained?
z 145 I What do you mean?
l5|§ 0 Well, Cubans who participated in these activities.
i
6t . A We trained them at these places we-had
17 "% Now, there also -- some of them were brought up here and trainefl
181 at.the Domestic Training Staticn.
- 19 @ ) Where is that located?
1 R
- =0 A That is down in
£ 21 | 0 Were any CIA personnel actually involved in these
z 1 . .
z 22 ' raids?
E 234 EY Occasionally, I would think that -- you have got to
3 ' ‘
: 24 ; understand at this time that we had a great many contract
z o o ) .
- 25 | employees, independent contractors and this type of thing.
| Photocopy from
i
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- .
: ) : |
b Most of the paramilitary operations and the training was 5
A !
8 e ' l
3 i conducted by the Special Operations Group which is another |
. !
g 3 ) '
7 > | entity of the -- f
E i : !
i} 0 DDO? !
i .
A DDO.
é o i . ' .
0 Now, the facilities that we have bpeen talking about,
7 L i . . E
- training facilities, were manned, then, by the Special :
8 ons Grous, or . »
. Operations Group, or at least supervised by the Special ;
g . - , '
- QOperations. Group, is that correct?
L A Jell, supervised, ves, and I would think that probablly
‘- some of the training was given by their people. The Domestic |
N 1
|
. i
s L= Training Station is under the Office of Training and -- but I |
z . : I
': 1% . . PR .
: - would think that in the paramilitarv field that the S0OG would
E L probably staff the training facility with their people who have
R~ . . . . ' ’ . ;
- the expertise in paramilitary operations. {
i
. . . L |
16 0 Jow, were the people that were being trained at i
‘ these facilities basically Cuban refugees? i
1ls A Yes. .
- 19 o) And at the outset I take it not many of those people
= - ’ - !
2 i
5 i
% =C were American citizens? ;
|
2 2l A No .
| , |
3 22 8] Or had become American citizens. !l
3 5
= 23 A T would assume a great many have. i
;
i ¥
z 24 ) By .this time. i
z |
z ) ) |
= 25 . A 8y this time, ves. Photocopy from !
' Gerald Ford Library g
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) At the present time, how large is that Cuban community

in Miami? Do vyou havé any idea?

A Well, it is extremely iarge. I would think it is
probaibly =- T was trying to think. I would say up towards a
military people.

9] You spoke about paramilitary operations and covert

. action. How do you distinguish between those two categories

of activities?

A Well, actuglly-one can fall iﬁto the other. The
paramilitary could@ fall into covert action but in those days
we did distinguish somewhat. A lot of the covert action was

media placement. We had a number of operations at -- legal-

type cperations, harassment operations. TFor instance, Fidel

seized a great many art treasures. and in particular he-had a

Napoleonic collection which was supposed to be the finest in

the world that he sold to dealers in Europe. IHe had paintings

that were immensely valuable that he tried to have auctioned

in London and the London auctioneer would not accept them
because he obviously didn't have clear title to them., He was

-- thaey were stolen,in the eyes of the auctioneer. He was

forced to auction them in- Toronto, Canada.

We ran -legal operations, got the owners and  had them
hire attornevys and bring them tc court and this type of thing.

He seized these race heorses. He tried to peddle them

in Europe and up 1in Canada. We ran cpposition against that

SECRET . Photocopy from
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. :
=] -
Z 1o
p B +hi
: type of thing.
g 2 . .
a i Q These were what you considered to be covert operations?
: . 1 _ ' oo
- ! A Yes, covert action.
3 ’ :
z 4 - . X ;
0 Now, this is what vou were referring to, legal-
i type operations? 1
- a Yes. .
7o \ |
: 0 - You used legal process to harass Castro. |
3 . | | | c
: LY Yes, ) !
s = ) What other &types of harassment activities did vou :
¥ run that would fall under this covert action category? :
N |
- A Well -- i
2 e Q Would economic warfare be -- i
- t
< !
. il . ‘ . , ;
j - A That was sort of something separate unto itself.
3 i4 This was —-- the economic warfare aspect of this thing was a '
= decision of the Special Group to enforce an aconomic blockade.
|
1A ») what special group is that? i
1T A T+ is now called the Forty Committee. ' g
i
ig- n Is that 302 Ccmmittee? |
= x93 a 7ell, it was a 302 at one time, tco. First of all,
3 .
4 20 . it was called the Special CGroup, CI, Counterinsurgency. Then
o : i
; 211 i+ went to the 302 and then it had another name in between
: | - -
z 22:5 rhere and now it is the Forty Committee.
3 oo _ ' . . . ;
E 23'; ") All right. We will return to that a little bit
H A | . _
E 24 .. later, but what other types of harassment were You running ‘
2 0g i : o |
<3 i agalnst Castroc -- "Photocopy from :

Gerald Ford Library
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g i .
=1 i : .
2 - i \ . N . f
3 i A This is what I was trying to think of.
a0 "
8 =} ﬁ .
f w Q -~ that would be considered covert action?
E -
1 S .
2 i A Wwell, as I say, a lot of propaganda, press placement,
£ 4k
. media placement. It has been so long ago I really den't |
" remember. I know we had a number of things going against him.
ol
e used suasion, moral suasion, otherwise. We did some
7o ‘ 4 . :
4 extra=-legal things. We tried to get to his sources of supply,
Es.‘ i B ) ) R . .
particularly when they were countries that we had treaties
9 4 . i .
Towith, +his type ¢ thing,. :
ol _ - . .
B o) Let's talk about each of those in turn. You sald :
114 | . . . f
i you used moral suasion. What Kind of activities are you i
i : ’ f
) 12 |l . |
z | referring to? !
< B |
5 13 | : L :
j <o A Well, in the moral suasion field we =-- actually, we
g ~* % yere the catalyst in this whole thing and we had the legal E
T3 '- : . ) )
~“ | activities, the legal -- well, I don't know how you would i
il i A
16 il , —
1 phrase it. J
I —
T !
1T I
18 i !
i |
. 19 i |
|
20 | |
“ g I. quess as vou are aware, Cuban industry was totally
- i . i
= I 1
Z | ) . : :
E 21 ! U.S.-oriented. As parts began wearing out and this type of !
: ! : : |
3 f . . . . . :
= 2 | thing, Castro had his little people there running around trying
5 |
3 23 i - to place orders with subsidiaries of U.S. companies.%
= - : i !
24 |
25 | |
;
]
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3 ]
3
£
g 2
2
&
g
1 3
3
g 4
5 ;
6 :
! |
) |
!
¥ |
iC . . . .
0 all right. And that is what you were referring to i
_L.. ‘
! : !
T as moral suasion? i
!
12 {
3 T A Yes. !
L 17 k
. = Q anvthing else in that category?
s - A Not really. None that I can think of.. !
- ) Did vyou make the same kind of efforts with foreign
<A o
~F companies?
0y ‘ , . . N
= A At one point we did but it was absolutely useless,
= the point .in case beinyg the Leyland buses. We pulled all stops
= 19 to‘stop that sale. The turned us down
(=]
(=]
Tt
. ) _ ) :
I 20 zlat. 5
E & ]
3 21 0 Now, did vou attempt to reach any other sources of E
= . i
3 a i
2 R2 supply? |
uj :
W - . |
z 2O 3 Wwell, we also had what we call a preemptive purchasinb
: : . i
B 24 srogram. If there was a single source of supply for a i
2 - . i
N 25 ¢ particular item we would go in and buy it to deny the Cubans

, Photocopy from i
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the market.

Would that then be re-sold scomewhere on the domestic

Q
A .Yes.
0 -- domestic market? | !
' |
A No. It would be re-sold abrocad. ' g
Q in all'cases? 5
A The cases ﬁhat I was associated with, it was all ?
!

sold abroéd.'

7} what %ind of purchases were made? :
3 Well, we purchased at one point -- we purchased '

some Bright Stock in Antwerp.

o) What?
A Bright Stock.
) what is that?

A Heavy, heavy oil, and since Cuba -- 85 percent of

her energy comes from oil, this was considered a critical

commodity. Bright Stock can be -- oh, it is almost like tar,

melited *tar, and it can be cut intec additives, lubricants, this

type of thing, and this was critical to the Cuban economy. So

we had an oil firm purchase this Bright Stock from a dealer for

which we reimbursed the guy and the Bright Stock was eventually
sold in Africa.
‘Do veu know_of ahy sales of such materials that

were made within the United States? Resales, I should say.

g4

No. ) :
) i Photocopy from 7 :
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L
3 17 _ :
7 g Q In addition to preemptive buying were there any
5 2 o
a | other actions taken by this group with respect to sources of
< 50 ,
2 i supply to Cuba?
- A Well, we did provide through third country agents i
who got orders for Cuban goods, in collusion with the Commerce |
) Department, and I would assume the Special Group, we had f
7 _ 7 ;
" replacement parts manufactured that were substandard. !
g8 . - : ) , - o
i 2 And vou had them sold through foreign companies?
. A Well, we had our agents get the Cuban orders all
1 . ) . ) o
. over Europe. Then they would come back and, as a matter of fact,
, 12
2 o
< W
: SBcl
N G 0 Mr. Dillon?
” o A No. He was Secretary of the Treasury. '
: i
-2 o) sut -- : ]

But vou must remember that these American --

? t
h
s

i .
- o Mr. Connors?
- A Yes. But vou must remember these American manufacturérs,
19 . o . . . . ]
2 3 . well, their places were nationalized and thev were only too
s L i
vl B .
. (=Y N . . {
= =~ happy to work with us. And actually, 1t was a cash deal, bona
2 | |
3 Tooaon L . . . . i
3 ~+ - {ide business. These things were transshipped through two
E: g : _
K} o i L . -, :
z 22 I pr three countries, finally wound up 1n Havana, ;
o ik ;
o o] ‘
3 O ) You referred to some extra-legal activities. :
w4 " b
5 ! :
- o l' ;o . —_ B ‘e - s :
z “4§| A Yes. That is what I was trying to think of, what
. | |
N <2 we did. I djust can’'t think -- I remember this was on one of

|
| SEC RET . Photocopy from
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l

|

|

f

I just can't think -- I remember this was !
|

I

|

I

|

2 -
3 our activities but I
) z
o on one of our activities but I just can't remember what the
% SH .
z ! extra-legal was. I just can't remember what it was. T know !
) it was one of the parts of the program. §
] This was illegal activities? Is that what ydu are
) referring to?
‘ A Well, I wouldn't say they were illegal, but they
N weren'*t exactly legal, I don't think. Perhaps they were in a
} gray area some place.
o .0 Wwell, whose laws are we talking about, international
o law, the laws of the United States?’ j
1z : ; . .
3 - A - I would have to go back and review the thing. I
‘ .
i 1z A
N - really can't remember this. I would have tc go to the files.
’ - Q Where could we find that kind of thing in the files?
- = . i —
- A I would think probably down in the Records Center some
& o : a
17 | |
i place. » :
- . |
- \
- .0 Would it be possible to obtain that material some ;
== time during the lunch hour? '
T 0 . l s l
s - A No. It is forty miles away. ;
v eC. 0 Well, is there some place in the building where :
3 01
E e vou could refresh. your memory? ;
E :
% g2 - A Not to my knowledge. All that stuffzhas'been shippedt
u .
A — ' :
] 22 This is talking 11 vears ago, 12 years ago. All that material
| i
: e has been retired. }
K 25 ) Wwhat category of activity would we be talking about E

' r
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when we refer to extra-legal activities?

A

think of what it was.

parts of the program that we were involved in.

This is what I was trying to think of and I can't

I might

SELKE] | -

I know extra-legal activities was one

i
|

have a chart in my safe downstairs that might

tell me what that is,

0

come back

Q

Well, let's make a note of that and we will have to i

+o that. ‘ .
_ i

All right,

Wwho else would be knowledgeable about extra-legal

activities that were run against Castro?

A

probably retired and I was running the program. 5o I ran

the economic program. , %
|

2

with the economic program?

A

Q

vear

media nlacement? _ .

.lz&

propaganda people wrote.

and magazines throughcut the world.

2

staticns?

Well, the pecple that would be knowledgeable are

period.. To what are. you referring when you refer to

H

Well, these are activities that were run in connection

fes.

We talked about media placement during this nine-

Well, stories or news items that perhaps our

iJe had them placed in newspapers

vould this also include broadcasts over radio

Photocopy from
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A Oh, yes. Radio is a very big part of it.

0 Mow, were any of these newspapers or magazines

published within the United States?

A Not to my knowledge, no.
0 These were essentially foreign publications?
& Yes.

0 WWere any of them published in the Cuban community

in Miami?
A ¥o. The intent was to get world opinion against

Castro. You don't do that by publishihg in the United States.

9] " iyhat about the radic broadcasts? How were those
handled?
A Are you speaking of Radio Swan now?

o} Wwell, I am unfamiliar with how many radio stations

were involved. Was there more than cne radio station?

A No. We only had the one radio station but we did

contract time

0Q For broadcasts to what areas?
A For broadcasts to Havana.
2 and the station in was that received also

-~ was that also breoadcasting to various areas of the United

States?

A I have no idea. I don't know whether they used a

sarticular frequency to cet this out or whether they did it

on short-wave or what they did.
, : Photocopy from
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=
3 3 .
s - 0 But the intention was to reach Cuba.
2 2
a ;; A Reach Cuba.
b Yo Q You referred to a station referred o
z 4 '
as Swan. Were there others?

5

[}

7 ) N T -

I think, and one down in Xev West that they used.
o . '
Q “here was Radio Swan located?
g , .
A oSn Swan Island.
10 e
= ) Where 1is Swan Island?
T:; ' . . .

l*i, A Swan Island is a little glob around Honduras.

T2 ., - .
o == ﬁ o As far as you can recall, were there any other
: : :
a
. 13 . f . . . o
: - radio stations in the United States that were utilized to
2 L broadcast propaganda materials toward Cuba?

-~ a fell, there conceivably could have been, not that

18" 1 recall right now.

1T Q Do you recall any attempts by the Agency or groups

i affiliated with the Agency *o raise money from the American
- 19 public to suppoft theose propaganda activities?
g 20 A No. As far as I know, Radio Swan and this type of
; 21 thing was fully subsidized by the Agency.
§ 22 " ' Q Do you recall the advertisihg campaigns that were
§ :
';’ o . . - . N . 0
s 25 run in connection with Radic Free Europe and Radio Liberty?
B <4 A Oh, ves.
g 25 0 Jas anything of that nature done in connection with

v
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Cuban propaganda?

A Het to my knowledge.

Q And that would include becth the pubiications and the
radio?

A Right.

Q -Let's talk about economic:warfare for a couple of

moments. Could you describe for me briefly the type of

that were conducted against Castro?

economic activities

A Well, first = all, we wanted to denigrate the
regime, his credit worthiness, and this type of thing. We

worked very closely with the Ceoordinator of Cuban Affairs in

T

guess i1t was back in 1964, the price of sugar had jumped from

penny a pound %o 13 cents a pound, something like

fu

about

that, and we couldn't understand why. So we kept -~ Fidel kept

saying that he had such a coor crop and this type of thing and

we just couldn't figure our why he had such a pdor crop because|

some of our own izland assets told us they were cut there cutti

this cane like mad and the mills were working 24 hours a day,

this type of thing. So subsequently, we found out that he was

lying and he was storing the raw cane in the schools, any

place. He had no storage facilities and put it any place he

could.

So in ccoperation with a couple of sugar brokers in

New York, we surfaced this fact and the price of sugar took a
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2
2 R . .
7 " ¢ real tumble and azll of a sudden then Cuba started exporting.
] .
g 2 . , -
& ;; It was this type of thing that obviously he was
3 A
Z Z . , , . .
P . trying to build up the world price because he didn't have any
) money, he was s¢ short on his exchange, and obviously we didn‘ti
[=% . i
v . N . o~ 1
want him to get the exchange, So it was those types of ;
g e ' :
: activities. :
7o | . :
\ Q Was the assistance of any U.S. businessmen or U.S. 5
: '
8 - . . . !
companles enlisted in that effort? ;
L !
7 A Oh, ves. :
== 2 In what manner <id vou use U.S. companies and :
“=  businessmen? i
2 - A Well, we simply used them as the experts. A great f
Ed . 3
N “¥ | many -- the sugar industry in Cuba was controlled by the
2 -= American community, by American bankers, and obviously they ;
-z ‘ ) L . ] i
- lost everything when they had to pull out. Sugar is the
=" 1ifeline of Cuba as far as any exchange, foreign exchange, this
: i
T " . < , i
- type of thing, and it was naturally our Number 1 target. So it
i
< was only natural that we would go to the American businessmen. !
‘ !
z 22 Q What kind of assistance did you seek or obtain from
= i
o - K :
“ 20 these businessmen? . ‘
Z =1 A Well, we simply talked with them about why -- you
3 22! know, the market conditions were, why the price was rising, if
7 23 "~ we could find out that Fidel has plenty of sugar, what would
B 24 happen to the market zrice. This tvpe of thing. |
¥ 25?; 9] Thev were used as consultants,basically. '
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7 - A They were used as consultants, basically, ves.
A . .
B 2
4 2 We have spoken about the investment American business
M had in Cuba. Did it ever come to vour attention that American
) organized crime --
<
A NOo.
- 8] -- had considerable investment in Cuba?
7
A No., Well, evervbody knew that the Mafia was in
z . . , 8 . .
Caba. I mean, all the casinos and this type of thing.
5 ,
8] The casings were run -—-
- A I knew that long before. When I was in the Air Force
- during the war, I used to fly into Havana cn weekends and this
' +
. 12 . . .
= © type o thing.
&
P 1= . . :
- - Q I understana that. It was fairly well known.
: 1 e .
- A It was a criminal element.
=< 2 The Mafia was involved with the casinos in Havana.
18 A Right.
‘] r - . .
- Q Do you know of anv attempts by the Agency to enlist
~< the support or assistance of any crime figures in any manner
b s ) . . . . .
2 L whatsoever in the Agency's efforts against the Cuban regime?
s =0 a No.
E 21 0 ‘Have vou ever heard of Mr.Roselli?
: 22 A oh, ves.
'” oz I . .
3 o 9) When was the first time you heard of Mr. Roselli?
El
Z _
I 24 A Wwell, I guess it was —- it seems to me it was either
; & : - . : . .
N 25 Drew Pearson or Jack inderson had an article on him a number

; ; : Photocopy from
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3 7
3 T i of years-ago.
3 2 i - . .
E 1 Q Was that the first time you heard of the man's
q W i
3 v 1 name?
: '
* T A Yes, as I recall.
- Q Is that also true of Sam Giancana? :
v A No. I have heard -hat name but I don't know where. |
: , |
ry it
! Q In connection with -= l
!
8 i A Mot in connection with the Agency, no. f
|
o g 0 In connection with the casinos or -- E
1o A No. |
:! '
<= ) , .
~= Q -- gambling interests in Cuba?
z 1‘?! A No.
a ;|
1 7= A A ] n . .- H
j ng! o] You know of no instance in wirich organized crime .
3 s figures were used as consultants by the Agency?
l5§§ A Only what I read in the paper. I had no knowledge
15f§ of that whatsoever,
17'? 9 Do vou know of any offers of assistance from figures
te w  of that type --
- 12 A Ho.
3 : -
& : : oo
G 22 Q -- who were interested in getting back into cuba?
: 21 : No.
2 22 0 We were talking about economic warfare. We have
w i l
ul - 5 2
< 23 i talked about attempts to keep the price of sugar low. What othelr
: 'f |
S | LN
B 24 i types of economic activities were conducted against Castro's
= 25 il cuba? . ' !
' Photocopy. from |
i SECRET Gerald Ford Library

H¥ 50955 DocId:32275518 Page 35



5 SECRET 34
g ~; '
E i ' ' !
3 : A Well, we used all-source information to find out what!
2 5. , -
& | his commercial dealings were, When we would see -- well, for
3 i
g S .- . . . , .
M ¥ instance, the Nicaro Nickel !ine which is a source owned
: | :
- by the General Services Administration, finally got back into. |
£ . . , ?
oroduction and nickel, of course, and still is -- was in short
e o o L .
supply. We had =z French firm, Societe le Nickel, who was
! buving almost;the entire output of the Nicaro mines. And this |
. : S : _ 7 i
© French firm ex ported to the United States. So we went to j
© | the Treasury Department ana <o the Foreign Assets Control
ad people and said, isn’t there something we can do to stop these !
- le -Njickel exports coming into the United States? So they lookeld
g o ‘ |
2 ~< % into the thing and indeed they did. !
1 !
;’ <o Q Who owned the mine?
2 L= A The U.S. Government owned it when Castro took it :
- over. i
|
-c Q I see. :
= - A General Services Administration. And it was leased :
=< out for operation. But the ownership rested with the i
o] E
o -5 Government. |
o .
g eC . So the Treasury simply made the French provide a
c
2 21 . certificate of Origin for +the nickel that went in -- they
E: ‘
= H ’ |
g 22 1 export a lot of metal that contains nickel, silverware, knives |
w ) i
@ 2 . - . . :
z 23 and forks, this tvpe of thing, and ~—- you know, stainless i
: f
B £ steel, and since nickel is used as a hardening agent we simply
|
’ 22§  -- 7reasury simply said veu can'‘t import any more into this

:
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country until we have a Certificate of Origin. As a matter
of fact, theré was a_ﬁoat that was pulling into the‘dock in
New York and they wouldn't let it unload. They just turned it‘
around, Eveﬁtually, over a period of months, le Nickel
found other sources and export privileges to the United States
were restored. |

You know, it is -- you just =-- any time you raise
or lower a tariff youlhavé economic warfare. It is.that
simple.

Q Were there any other instances that you can recall
of économic warfare in which you enlisted.the support of
American business firms?

A I know we were in touch with a great manf American
busiﬁess firms. We enlisted everybody's sﬁpport that we could.

MR. MANFREDI: Off the record.
(Discussion off the record.}

BY MR. MANFREDI:

Q When we broke for a moment we were discussing other
instances where the Agencylhas enlisted the support of American
business.in economic warfare against Cuba. Can you think of
any other such insgances?

A _ Oh, certainly..The Cubans were having an awful time
with their Maritime fleet,such as it was. THese boats., were
powéredeithﬁNordberg.eng%nes. We simply went to the Nordberg

people and tcld them -- asked them to cooperate with us,which
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they said they would. They notified their manufacturer's
representatives around the world if they got any orde;s from
the Cubans they were to be refused. This type of thing.

| We did the same thing with --

Q Let's just stop for a second. Now, was Nordberg
compensated in any way for cooperation with the Agency?

A No.

Q Were they compensated for the loss of business
involved in that activity?

A No. No.

Q I take it, you received similar cooperation from
other companies.

A Oh, a great many other companies, ves.

Q 'Did any American companies refuse to cooperate in

that manner?

A No. Not a one.
-0 Were there any legal sanctions threatened against anvy
companies?
A No. No.
8] Were there any sanctions that could have been brbught

to bear upon those companies had they chosen to trade with
Cuba?
A Well, in the first place, they couldn't trade with.

Cuba. They couldn't get export licenses from this country

“anyway. Then, under the Foreign Assets Control Act of the
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o
<@
& 7
§ - Treasury Department you have the extra~-territorialty clause
3 2 _ '
& in there where a subsidiary ¢f an American company cannot --
o foreign subsidiary of an American company cannot trade with
a
& A . , .
* the country that is designated and Cuba was a designated country.
) . . .
Y And all the businessmen were well aware of this. Nobody tried
6 . .
o  to twist their arm.
l Q Other than insuring that these companies refused
& to accept orders from Cuba, which I take it you feel they were
° legally comstrained from doing, what other types of support did
1C . . .
vou receive from American ‘business?
] ' . . . .
L A Well, if American business -~ sometimes they would
12 receive correspondence, particularly, say, from -- well, they
13

received it from Cuba asking for.publications and this type

WARD & PauL

L4 of thing. They would normally forward all this type of thing

=5 to the Commerce Department and the Treasury Department, or in
16 some instances they might cali me and I would just give them
=7 a Post Offiée box to send the correspondence to.
ig 0 Any other types of support solicited or received by
3 19 the Agency from American business?
; 20 A No. Not that I can recall. There just wasn't one
g 21 | firm we approached, and God knows we approached I don't know
% 22 how many, that wasn't extremely cooperative. As a matter of
g
g 23 fact, a lot of them, you know, thought we weren't doing enough,
g’ =4 that we ought to do a little more than we were doing, the
E 25 government wasn't really pusﬂing Cuba the way it should, but
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that, nothing. There wasn't any problem of coopera-

tion. There wasn't any arm-twisting. It was all voluntary.

Did you identifyryourself as CIA --

Yes.

-- in dealings with these companies?

Indeed, I do and we went to the top lével, even
Chairman or the president. HNo problem at all.

Let's talk about paramilitary operations. We started

but didn't really discuss that in any depth.

What kind of paramilitary operations were run

against Cuba by the CIA?

Maritime operations.

Is that the extent of it?

Thét is the extent of it.

Were there any aerial operations?
Not to my knowledge.

Leaflet drops?

NO .

Bombing?

No. Of course, you had the over-flights. As far as

I am concerned that is the only aerial activity.

That was run by another directorate, wasn't it?

Yes.
Aerial photography, and so forth.

Yes. They run a flight when you ask them. It has to

SEC RET ' Photocopy from
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2 1
3 ' pe requested and that is about it.
a 2 :
X i o) And those were run out of the United States?
i 5
v | A Ch, yes.
: I - |
. Q Can you think of anything, any other type of para-
5
» military activity other than maritime operations.
£ .
: A No. I really can't, no.
7o
Sl Q Am I correct that those operations were manned
i
8 |
i’ by CIA contract employees?
i
g :
i A Right.
1U§ Q Wwhich would include Cuban refugees. |
]
11 A Right.
| 12 | f . ,
3 ; Q. and some:CIA officers?
: |
: 13 A Right. i
4
) 14 ' ’ :
s T Q Any other branches of the services, Armed Services,
‘SEE involved? This, of course, is posted Bay of Pigs.
16 il '
‘6i[ A Yes. No, not to my knowledge. You have got to remembdr
17 ﬁ that probably down at our Domestic Training Station we
18 ; probably have people on . detail from other -- from the military
| .
g 19 ! branches in the Government, but other than that I don't think
- :
uJ 20 i  +hat -- of course, during the Bay of Pigs operation we also
o P
% 21 had people detailed into the Agency.
: 22 Q Now, the .training of persons involved in maritime
T3]
4
3 235 operations, I take 1it, was conducted in part within the
3
E R4 United States and in part outside of the United States. Is
- 25 that correct? ' )
e o Photocopy from
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g 1 A I would think probably the major portion of it was
g 2 conducted within the United States.
g ° Q The Keys would be considered within the United
z 4 |
| States.
5 | :
A Oh, ves,
6 ; Q Or were there any locations where it was conducted
4 outside the United States?
8 y: Following the Bay of Pigs,I don't think so. Not
8 to my knowledge. I just don't know, I just don't recall
10 put I don't think that -- I think all the training was done
11 domeétically.
: 1= 0 Wow, what kinds of operations are included within
2
E 13 this category of maritime operations?
§ 14 A Well, the infiltration. operations, infiltrating
<5 agents into Cuba, exfilﬁrating agents, hit and run sabotage
161 raias. That is about the extent of it.
L7 -0 Now, when did. these operations commence? Was it
18 shortly after the Bay of. RPigs?
2 19 A vaould -- I think these ocoperations were probably
g 20 - at their height.during the period about 1963 through, say,
g <1 1967. The program was terminated in 1968, I think in December
§ 22 1968, something like that.
o
; 23 0 Why was the program terminated?
2 24 A First of all, it was too expensive. It wasn't provid-
2 25 ing enough.intelligence and it simply wasn't -~ gconomically,
SEC RET f Photocopy f;'om -
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it wasn't feasible to continue these things. The agents were
getting wrapped up. We were -- we just felt that the return
wasn't sufficient for what the investment was.

Q You séy the agents were getting wrapped up.

A Yes.

Q0  What do you mean by that?

A When we infiltrated an agent, Cubans would identify
him and capture him.

Q These various types of paramilitary operations that
were conducted by the Agency 1 truét were approved by the

p——

Forty Cormittee?

A Every operation received a specific approval from

the Forty Committee.

Q In advance?
y: In advance,
Q Now, what was the procedure for submitting -- for

initiating such an operaﬁion?

a Well, normally in the case of an infil or an exfil.
.or perhaps we wanted to lay down the caéhe;

0 You are referring to a cache of arms.

A A cache of anything, replay of radio, batteries,
whatever they might need. If we decided that we should have
one of these operations and the request would go from here
over to the, I guess to the White House and then the Forty

Committee at its weekly meeting -- they used to meet very
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frequently -- they would either approve the operation or say
no. These operations had to be planned well in advance because
the tides had to be right, the moon had to be in the proper
phase for communications and this type of thing. And these
things, all these were coordinated with the Joint Chiefs of
Staff, the Navy, the Coast Guard, the FBI. If we were
exiltrating people, the Immigration and Naturalization Service.
Every Government agency or enforcemert agency or military
agency that had anyinvolvement whatsoever; and the entire
thing was coordinated.

-Q Do vou know of any such paramilitary operations

that were run unbeknownst to the Forty Committee?

A No.

Q what kind of volume of operations are we falking
about?

A You are not talking about a very big volume of

operations because of the planning that had to go into these
things. I would say that probably at the height of the thing
they may be running three or four a month. No more than that.

Q You have heard Eugenio Martinez refer to having

run 300 operations.

A I have seen that.
0 Is that inaccurate?
A Well, it all depends on what is in his mind. He

may have considered some of the training exercises as opera-
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tions. Obviousiy, these guys trained. In order to run one
of these operations, you know, you would have to have a mother
ship in place and rubber beoats and the UDT people to go in to
see 1if there were mines and this type of thing on the shore
lefore you go. So he may have considered that ali these train-
ing exercises were coperations but no way did he ever partici-
pate in any three or 400 active cperations into Cuba.

Q Now, from what specific locations were these

operations launched?

A They were mostly launched from the:Keys.

o) Any other locations?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q Now, would you descrike. for me the kind of hit and

run sabotage operations that were conducted?
A Well, we conducted one hit and run sabotage against
the Texaco refihery.
- Q What used to be the Tekaco refinery?
A What used to be the Texaco refinery.
MR, MANFREDI: Off the record.
(Discussion off the record.)
THE WITNESS: These things, a great amount of planning
went into these things. We did have a model of the refinery.
We agonized over the best approach to the refinery and this

type of thing to do the most effective damage. This was run. It

was successful, as I recall, not totally successful but it was

hAt py from
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a successful operation, By that, I mean they didn't do as
much damage as they wanted %fo because they had to get out
because the Cuban defense came after them. It was that type
of operation that we did.

As I recall, another time we took a team in to burn
some cane fields. Really, the classical operations that we

did in the maritime activities were the infiltrations and

exfiltrations.
Q Were any CIA operations run out of Guantanamo?
A Not to my knowledge.
0 Was it impractical to use the base there for --
A Well, the base 1s so surrounded and has beén that

I think if a guy went through that fence you would carry him
back. He wouldn't walk.

MR, MANFREDI: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. MANFREDI: Back on the fecord.

BY MR. MANFREDI:

9] aAre there any other categorieslof sabotage run out
ofr'the Kéys other than what you have just described?

A Well, we did lay down a cache, if yvou will, sabotage
kits to be used by our own island agents. They contained
sugar to dump into gas tanks and metal fragments to put down
crank cases. Things of this natﬁre.

One of our main cbjects was to, of course, sabotage
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all the oil. We did that with a big operation. We made our

own oil, substandard. Additives, I should say, not oil. We

contracted with an American firm for that. And we shipped

it in through third countries in Europe. It did hit the target.
The thing we wanted to get at was the oil and the

automotive machinery on the island. We knew it was breaking

down and if we could get a complete breakdown we would have

everything at a standstill because in those days the automotive

equipment wasn't coming in that rapidly from Europe because
i

Castro didn't hve the money to buy it and they weren't going tJ
extend the credit. J

The railroad system was in total disaster. The
Soviets had such a long logistics line, supply line, plus }
the fact that the Cubans didn't like the Soviet eéuipment
because they were used to good American equipment. And these
were principal targets that we were trying to get to.

0 In your experience at the Agency cam vou think of

any other analogus or similar paramilitary operations run

A No.

.0 I know there has been some paramilitary training

in the United States.

A Oh, ves,
Q In connection with other operations.
A Oh, sure.
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Q But do you know of any paramilitary operations that

were actually run out of the United States?

& No.

Q As far as you know, then, this is a totally unigue
- situation.

A As far as I am concerned, it is, ves.

0 Now, how large a Navy was actually organized in

Miami? On a previous cccasion you described this to me as
the third largest Navy in the Caribbean.

A That is right.

Q Wwhat kind of equipment did these people have?

A -HWell, we=ﬁad‘—— honestly, everything from a canoce
up. to thrée'to 500 foot mother ship. We had Boston whalérs,
rubber boats. We-had a number of craft in, say, the 27 to
45-foqtvlength. And they looked likévreal tubs. They were
painted -and they looked like they wouldn't even float but
t@?y hadvthe fastest-engines in them. They could outrun any-
thggg. Thevy were extremely well armed. We had our under-
water demolition teams. We had a pretty good.Navy.

Q . Did these craft operate under non-official cover

in the Miami area?

A Yes.

Q Were there a variety of covers oOr was there one
firm?

A 4No. variety.
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Q Fishing companies?

b Well, fishing companies, Geodetic Survey, marine
supply. In gll, I think during the period that the station
and these other_entitigs were under commercial cover, or non-
official cover, I think we had 100 so cover companies.

0 Did any of these companies actually engage in any
legitimate commercial activities?

A Mot to my knowledge, no.

Q  None ?f them -- wefe any of them in competition with
firms in that area?

A These are probably what we would call devised
facilities. They were probably registered Qith the State of
Fldfida and they paid taxes and this type of thing, but if one
was. blown or became known, we just crossed that out of
existence and started up a new one.

Q What did Eugenioc Martinez do when he wasn't running
these operations?

A Wwell, he was down -- this is one of the reasons, as
I told you before, we‘brouqht him back and put him under that
contract, that retainer, because of the years that he spent
under such strict operaticnal discipline down in the Keys.
obviously, he didn't stay down there all the time. He
came back -~ he might come back once a month,. or something

iike that, to see his family, perhaps once every two weeks

if he got some time off.
: Photocopy from
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Q I see. So some of these boats and personnel were

actually stationed full-time in the Keys.

. Oh, yes. Oh, sﬁre.’

Q Were there any operations run out of the United
States which involved destruction of crops or ﬁoisoning of
sugar or anything of that sort?

A What did you have in mind specifically? You mean the

Puerto Rican thing?

;Y Well, that is one of the things I had in mind.

Would you describe that for me?

A Well, this is, I guess you could term it a target of

opportunity. This was where a vessel was carrying Cuban sugar

" to the Soviet Union and I forget exactly now what happened to

it but I know that it got a hole below the waterline, or

something, and had to put into Puerto Rico for repairs.

In order to repair it, I guess, and get it in the
drydock or wherever it was, they had to remove the sugar and
put it in the warehouse and at that time I guess somebody came
up with a plan to try to widen the rift between -- there was
a rift at that time between the Soviets and Cubans and to
put a harmless substance into the sugar that would make it
acid, sour tasting, and it wouldn't harﬁ the sugar or the
{ndividual, and some of this was done. . And then when it

leaked, of course, we had to get rid of it and we had a sugar

firm buy iﬁ back frem the Soviets. ;’ photocopy from

: Gerald Ford Library
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% Q Bought it back from the Soviets?
5 2 '
g A Yes,
< ° MR. MANFREDI: Off the record.
o]
= n .
* = (Discussion off the record.)
° ﬁ MR.MANFREDI: Back on the record.
|
- BY MR. MANFREDI:
7 Q Are there any other operations in which crops were
8 -- were there attempts to destroy crops in Cuba?
9 A No. No.
10 Q Place foreign substances in Cuban products?
11 a In Cuban products?
d 1z Q Yes.
:
g 13 A No. Not that I recall. You see, Cuba really -- in
: ; _
3 L4 those days the only thing, Cuba was exporting sugar and nickel.
B The agriculture sector of the economy was in absolutely total

16 chaos. God, they didn't have any citrus, they didn’t have

17 anything, and the poor people in Cuba were literally starving.
18 There just wasn't anything to eat. And Fidel was going around
o 19 with this big plan -- of course, there were a number of
e
; 20 experimental cattle ranches in Cuba. King Ranch had one there.
g 21 I forget -- several other European and American companies that
g 22 had experimental cattle ranches there and they were experiment-
4
g 23 ing with the, you know, cross-breeding and this type of thing.
2 24 Fidel was preoccupied with this. He went up to
3 25 Canada and paid SlQ0,000 for a bull and -- so he just put it
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on an old Cuban Airways airplane. The damn airplane few too

high and the bull became sterile by the time he landed in

Cuba.

of thing.

No thought given' to, you know, pressurizing the cabin

and keeping the temperature at a certain point and this type

So he was helping us all along the line and

this here again, we generate propaganda, incompetence and this

type of. thing.

But as far as sabotaging any Cuban product, no, we

didn't go inte that. Our object was to enforce the blockade

and cut off his sources of supply.

Q

A

Q

A

Q

When was the Miami Station established?
As a station?

Yes.
I think in September 1961.

And that was several years before you became inveolved

in Cuban matters?

_A

Q

Yes.

Do you know of any other facilities of that nature

within the United States, Agency facilities?

A

Q

A

Q

A

You mean, targeted against the opposition?

Yes.

A station as such?

Yes.

No. You have some communications facilities that

you really call stations because here again, they are not

SECRET
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directed towards any domestic activity. They are in support of

overseas communications.

Q Of course, we have FR bases and DCD offices and

Office of Security officers, and so forth.

A Right.

Q But I am talking about actual stations.

A Operating stations, no.

Q This is the only such station in the United States

g

as far as vyou know, is that correct?
. Right. E

Q And was this station established to deal primarily

\

with Cuban activities?

A Yes.
. Q Cuban-related matters?
A With Cuba, period.
0 pid it have, when it was established, any other

responsibilities with respect to Western Hemisphere activities?

A Not to my knowledge.
Q Entirely limited, then, to Cuban activities?
A Yes, and in support of Cuban activity and other

countries in the Hemisphere.

Q When you'joined the group dealing with Cuban
activities, what was the size or the number of personnel

attached to that Station?

A To that Station? Well, the Station had probably a

couple : SECRET f Photocopy from
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couple hundred staffers there, full-time employees of the
Agency, plus I don't know how many contract employees,
independent contractors, probably .another 200 minimum. It was
obviously the largest installation we had. I think at its

height it had over 500 people in it.

Q Full-time Agency people?

A No, no.

0 Combination of contract and.~~

A and full-time, ves. A regular employee we call a stqff

i

emplovee. |

Q Now, would Martineﬁ have been one of those contract
people?

A Yes.

0 Even though he was located down in the Keys?

A Oh, yes.

0 And what kind of facilities did the Station have in
Miami? Physical facilities.

A Well, they were located on the south campus of the
University of Florida, I mean, the University of Miami, at
the old Richmond Naval Air Station. It was a self-contained
unit. It was pretty well off the beaten path, in fact, damn
well off the beaten path. It was about four miles from the
Dixie Highway inland. We had our own guard force.

Q Official cover?

A No. Non-official. ' pmﬁoamvﬁom
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one was called Zenith Corporation and it was set up with a

President and Vice President, normal corporate setup.

0 Engaging in any . business?
A No. [
0 Now, in a community of that type, Cuban community,

how long could a non-official cover last?

A Well, obviously it didn't, but it was research
activities. Funded -- it-is a giant mechanism when you put i

one of these things in for the funding and this type of thing,

Q Yes, I understand.
A So it was a research activity and the only people that
ever paid any attention to the place were the newspapers. You
know, somebody would make an inquiry,'you know, we can't accept
any work, we are loaded with Government contracts ahd this
type of thing, and it held up reasonably well. And. out of
th%ghonéwthing, of course, then we were runqinq these innumera-
bieféthef*covers with different activities. The guard
force, of_course, were like -- well, they wore uniforms, similat
to'the Pinkerton people and this type of thing. And I think
that there was -- in the later days at that site I think the
Debartmént of Agriculture had offices in there and some other

Government agencies, in other buildings, of course.
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0 and this particular Station, then, was under the
supervision of the group we have been discussing?

A Yes. They were staﬁfed within the Cuban Operations.

Q When did the Western Hemisphere Division resume
regponsibilities for the Miami Station?A

A Well, when Des. Fitzgerald left as Chief of the
Special Activities Staff and became Chief-of the Western

Hemisphere Division, he brought it back into the Division.

Q When vou Jjeoined the group in 1963,. what functions
were being performed by the Miami Station?

A Well, all the classical intelligence functicns. I
think I have lined them out at:one time —-- collection of
positive intelligence, counterintelligence, paramilitary, tﬁis
type of thing. Covert action,.

0 This is the list of things you gave me earlier in

the deposition?

Photocopy from
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Q Which of these activities, if any.'of them were
actually being conducted within the Cuban community in Miami?

A Well, the collection of foreign positive and probably
counterintelliigence.

Q So the Agency was conducting counterintelligence
activities in the Miami area?

A Yes, sir.

Q Can you give me an example of the kinds of counter-
intelligence activities that the Agency would be conducting

in that area or was conducting in the area at that time? |

20 .
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g 1
5 2
3
g 3
g a!
5 |
6 |
7
8
9
10
11 ' s
Q Were there many activities of that type?
3 12 A Not really. You have got to remember that the
L3
p ; . , i
- 13 Bureau's Cuban squad was fairly small. I mean, it was a large !
: 14 | - :
= ; squad in terms of FBI sguads. It had 36 people on it, some-
TR .
=9 thing like that, but 36 people trying to follow a couple of
16 hundred thousand Cubans around, you know, it is pretty nega-
17 ~tive. This was one of the reasons that obviously from. —--
18 in those days when we had formed these revolutionary fronts
3 19 which were being run by the Cuban exiles, they wére~reporting
g =0 to Case Officers and they would report on things in the
% <l community, of people they thought were suspect and this type
: 2= of thing. These leads in turn were then given to the Bureau
u
3 =3 and it was to this extent that we got ourselves involved
»
24 | in CI activity.
N 28 Q Would it be fair to say that the involvement in CI
SE c RET Photocopy from
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activities in that area was primarily a function of the over-
whelming number of these people and the Bureau's inébility

to properly staff the thing?

A JYes, yes. You have got to remember, too, that a lot
of the people on that Cuban squad were in the legal section
of the Embassy in Havana. You know, the FBI overseas is
known as Legal Attaches, obviously working out of the Embassy
the same as our Station was, and a lot of our Station officers
from Havana were down in Miami at that time. So there was a
relationship there that hac gone over a period of years

between the Agency and the Bureau.

MR.MANFREDI: We will reconvene at 1:00 o'clock.
{(Whereupon, at 11:45 o'clock a.m., the taking of-

the deposition was recessed, to reconvene at 1:00 p.m., this

same day.)
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AFTERNGCCY SESSIOUN
Thereupon,
WILLIAM C, STURBITTS,
called as a witness bv Counsel for the Commission on CIA
Activities, and having been first dulv sworn'by the Notary
Public, was examined and testified as follows:
EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR THE COMMISSION (Cont'ad)
BY MR, MANFREDI:
0. When we recessed for lunch vou were talking about the |
Miami Station . Do I understand that the Miami Station was the

largest CIA station in the world?

A The largest CIA station in the world.

0 At its height? i
A, Néthinq comes anvnlace close to it.

0 I wonder if vou could describe brieflv for the record

what the %ﬁﬁfﬁ were.

A Well, the AHOTS were Cuban a Cuban intelligence
organization in exile. We full intended -~ this was part of the
overall contingency vlan that US Government had. Should Castro
ever be overthrown, these neople would be the nucleus to go into
Cuba and form a new Ministrv of the Interior.

,Q ‘Now, Ministrv of the Interior, is that a euphemisgm
for Security Agency?

A Well, in most countries of the world the Ministry of

Interior, unlike ours, is the security force, internal and.
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ii but I know it well exceeded

whEWREE 27

And these people were Cuban exiles?
Cuban exiles.
How large an coutfit were the AMOTS?

Well, at one time -- I can give vou the exact figures

probably closer to —=

Go ahead.
l A Probablv closer something like thaf.
0, Now, would that persons be included within the
who made up the Miami Station?
A No.
t) That was over and above the personnel of the Miami
Station?
A Riqhnt.
Y These people were fulltime CIA employesf weren't thev?
A. Riqht.g
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A That is right,

0 And was training provided. them bv the Agencv?

0 Oh, ves.

A. You said the smaller group of the two groups that made

up the AMOTS conducted the interrogations, is that correct?

A Right.,

0 When vou speak of interrogations, are vou referring to
debriefings?
A I am referring to debriefings of newly arrived exiles

or perhaps exiles that had been in the countrv whom during thein

time here had acquired new information.

0 How were those —-- how and where were those debriefings
conducted?
. s ]
A, Well, normally the debriefings were conducted at|

i

21 i

Scometimes 1f there was qoing to be a lengthv debriefing, we had
a residence which we rented and the interior was changed into.

small rooms like this where vou could bring people in, sit them
down, under controlled conditions, and debrief them without any

interference and this tvpe of thing,

o For how long a period did these debriefings go on?

SECRET (_P&@wﬂmﬁ
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% 1 ﬁ A, You mean in terms of vears?
é 5 i 0 Yes.
g = ? A Well, I would think that I would probablv say from
§ 4 % about 1962, and I think the debriefings as such, of course --
5 é we relied principallv on the airlift for the people coming out
& and when the airlift was cut off, which Castro did -- cut off
7 i about, I qguess about 1970 or '71, in that timeframe -~
a f ' 0. I see.
g ¥ A -- that stopped the flow of the re%uqees, SO we Jjust
16 ; terminated that part of the activity.
11 % 0 ‘Well, in addition to debriefing refugees that came
. 12 f in in the airlift, did the smaller groﬁp of AMOTS have any other
§ 151 intelligence gathering functions --
: .
\ s i 0. In the cormunity? -
Tk % A, Well, I can't give vou a real ves or no-to that. I
x é would suppose - that there is-an outside possibility thev could
18 : havemﬁeen used to debrief peonle within the community, within
1o ! the Cuban comﬁunity, but we had in the-organization =-- all these
§ . . peorle were Cuban with the exception of we had what we call an
J ]
; . | On-Site Case Officer, who was'a fulltime staff emplovee and he
% o5 ﬁ had a couple of assistants, including a secretarv, "These peocple
2 2
g o % were directly under his-control;' Though the organization as it
g o ; was set up, they had their own chief and this tvpe of thing,
Z &
é e f but the chief took his instructions from the On-Site Case Officer.
o 25 |
| _
13 from
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% 1 ? Of course, if these people wént out and did something on
- !
g P ﬁ their own, they could do things we were not aware of, obviously.
E 3 H You can't -- you know what they are doing during their eight or
§ a f ten hours that thev are going to work evervdav but once they |
5 i leave, we don't know what they are up to.
& i 0 Did theyv have CIA credentials?
; i !
7 s A No sir,! ‘
;
S |
o ; o Did CIA levv anv intelligence requirements‘upon these
10 weople other than in their duties =-- in their debriefing
11 capacitv, I should'say?
) lé A. No. When -- there were -- obviously there was a
g 13 standard debriefing form that covered questions of intelligence
§ 14 E interest or a battle, vou know, anvthing =-- economic guestions,
15 morale, and this type of thing. When these questions -- when.
16 these people were cebriefed and the. debriefer wrote up the
10 report, it would he fent from the AMOTS over to the Stgtion.
- g If tﬂé debriefinqrreport contained something of positive
15 intelligence, of that nature, the Case Officer =-- well, not the
% 20 Case Officer but a staffer in the Station may or may not jot
§ o1 down some additional requirements and. ask that that person be
= &
g o5 recontacted and asked specific questions.
z
ﬁ o3 Q Now, in addition to debriefing, what else did this
E o4 smaller broup of AMOTS do for the Agencv in. the Miami area?
g . A, This was their prime nurnése.
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How large was that particular group?

j—t

o A. Oh, theres were only about, I would say at the outside,

I think there were about five debriefers with the support people

et

Phiane (Area 202) 544-6000

4 i which would be secretaries, translators, strictly administrative

types. I don't think there were more than probably 12 or 15

93}

g v 1in that group, if there were that many.

MR. MANFREDI: Off the record.

[
8 ; {Off the record discussion)
9.5 BY MR. MANFREDI: Back on the record.
logi 0 Before we move on to further discussion of ﬁhe AMOfS i
11 g could. vou briefly describe for.me what role the CIA plays in |
) 1o 5 resettling Cuban emigres?
: ! .
% 13 ; A CIA doesn't resettle Cuban emigres, .
g 145 0 What Agency is charged with that responsibility?
15 i A Health, Education and Welfare,
165 Q. Noes CIA plav anv role in that vrocess?
im ? A We mav assist if we are. asked but the idea of the wholle
18 i airlift was having relatives here. for somebody to claim you when
i 15 ; vou came in so vou wonldn't become a ward of the State of the
% 20 ? Government, and normally when these refugees came. in, thev were
4 |
2 51 } processed through the Center and then thev had a place down on
'§ 05 Biscavne Boulevard thev called Freedom House and this was, of
g 03 § course, all run by HEW, and they -- if need be and thev had to
; 54 stay overnight or stav several davs, HEW would put them up an&
g care for them in Freedom House.
i = ‘ | Photoc0pyfronﬂ—
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Then as soon as they could, of course, thev -would move then
to the areas where they wanted to resettle them, where the
relatives were, this tvpe of thing, and we had nothing to do

with that whatsoever,

Q. ‘ Okav. What activities was the larger group engaged
in?

A WEll, the larger group was engaged in the collection
of i;telligence. They compiled dossiers on the principals
inside Cuba. They carded -- they kept card files on every
refugee that came through the receptioﬁ center. They provided -
they did do economic and social reporting. They put out a
monthly newsletter based on the information thev collected.

The information these people collected as oﬁposed to the
information we collected, ther's was all unclassified. That

came from -- all the information thev had came from human source
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or overt publications. We subscribed

a great manyv newspapers, periocdicals,

Spanish langﬁage type things.

Q. Well, they were doing clandestine collections as well,
weren't thev?

A I don't know if vou could call it clandestine., What
did you have in mind?

o) Well, would thev run agents in the communitvy?

A Well, ves, there were penetrations of the Cuban
community, ves,

0 And that is clandestine collection, isn't it?

A WE1ll, I call that human resources.
0. All right. Where are these files now?

A, They are in the Headquarters here. A great many of
them were reallv destroved. It got to be rather comic. We
went down there several vears ago just looking through the files
to see what kind of shape thev were in and they had such great
information for intelligence value in there as a picture oﬁ a
gal who might be the daughter of a Cuban refugee who just won
a swimming meet. It got rather ridiculous. So we purged those
files and took out that material, you know, which just didn'+

have any pertinancy at all.

23
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0. Now, 1is there anv wav to determine from those files

which of those exiles have hecome United States citizens?

A No wav.

Q Has -there been anv effort to make such a determina-
tion?

A. We made an effort at one time but this -- vou can

become naticnalized ocut in California and vyour record of

‘nationalization wouldn't be reflected here in Washington for

two vears. That is how far thev are behind.

Q0 S50 I take it --

2, So there is no central index vou can go to. I mean,
there is a central index vou can go to but it is.not current.

0. I take it, then, that there is a possibility that the
CIA has some files in Miaﬁi or here in Langlev on Cubans who
are now American citizens?

A Absolutely true.

0 Now, are any of those files likely to contain

derogatorv information about the individuals.involved?

A, Well, no.

— — —
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0.

service of Cuba?

A,

Q.

in addition to recruitment of agents?

A

0.

gathering of positive intelligence, recruitment and all of the
traditional skills, is that correct?

A

Well, the .AMOTS were going to be the intelligence

Right.

And they obviouslv were going to perform some function

Right.

I take it thev were trained in counterintelligence,

That is about right.

So I trust that they had files that were amassed for
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purposes other than recruitmenté

A - Well =--

0. For example, let me ask vou this. Were any of these
files on Cubans who were suspected or thought to be a possible
internal securitv problem?

A No. WNo. Thev didn't keep those types of files. We
would simply task them with through vour sources what do vou
have on so and so. Thev would not be told the reason why we

wanted the information on anvhodv,

0 Well, I quess| %
i |

/;t is difficult to
i

make generalizations about the kind of information that is in
those files?

A Well, that is right.

0 So I guess I won't ask vou to do so, but I want to askK
vou this. I trust that there is'the possibility that some of
these files do contain what vou in the trade refer to as derogaﬁ
tory.information?

A, I would assume so.

0 And that so much of them may -- some of the subjects
of those files mav now bhe American citizens?

A Riqght.

Q. And finally I take i+ that no effort has been made to
studv that particular situation?

A WEll, we did make an effort to do it at one time.
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10 o Excuse me, off the record.
11 {Off the record discussion)
12 MR, MANFREDI: ‘Back on the record.
-
2 .
: 13 BY MR, MANFREDI:
o .
4
E 14 0 I want to straighten out confusion in my own mind
2 5 where these files presently reside. The cards I take it are
156 . presently here in Washington?
17 A The cards and what is left of the files.
18 Q. That is the soft cover files?
19 A Yes,
% Q. And --
G 20
3 o1 A I assume thevy are either here or down at the
o
% 05 Records Center.
2
4 o 0 And where is the computer svstem?
5 o4 A You mean our machine system? We have ==
E o5 0 The machine here that vou tried to match up with the
- <
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Q.

0

uses this

The AMOTS are still in existence, aren't thev?

thev were all given six months termination honuses and told to

go find a job.

Miami at this time?

in the Miami communitv?

L

ol R § ' 0

information on the cards?

Right down on the third floor.
That is not t*e hvdro system?
Oh, no, no.

This is a separate --

This is a complete -- onlv the Latin American Division

particular system.

What kind of records == strike that.

No.

T t+hought thev were going cut in June.

Well, okav, Thev are on the books until June.

I see. i

But they have all been let go. They were let go --

‘Do they have any facilities, phvsical facilities, in

no.
So there are no records in Miami?
No. No. We brought all those records back here.

Did the AMOTS have law enforcement responsibilities

Any affiliation with law enforcement groups?

Gerald Ford Libra.ry
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§ 1 ﬁ A Hot to my'knowledqe.
% |
g 9 f 0. What else did they do, this larger group of AMOTS that
g 3 E was not doing debriefings?

5

6

7

3

9

1

1]
‘ 14
:
4 1]
o

A g

1¢

17

14
- 19
g 20;5 0 What intelligence gathering activities did theyv
5]
2 2lr conduct in the Cuban community in Miami?
% ! ‘
g 22[ A, Oﬁe.of the big problems we had was within that Cuban
% EBT communitv, as I said earlier, were some of the militant anti-
; o4 Castro groups and this jus%-drove the FBI and the Coést Guardb
é o5 ahd Customs and in general the law enforcement US. Government
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agencies in Miami plus® the State government enforcement agencies

up the wall and, of course, I guess it was around -- the

Government allowed
about 1965 or 1964
started to tighten

I am sure the
alerting us and in

there was going to

‘militant groups.

up by the Coast Guard or Florida Coastal Patrol or the Bureau,

this type of thing.

0 These people were arrested?

A. Oh, ves,

0. Prosecuted?

A Not reallv.

0 Anv of them American citizens?

A _Not to mv knowledge,

0. This would be Alpha 66 tvpe groups?

A I don't know whether this gquy -« well, vyou know, they

are still after this Masferrer and this guy Donestevez., I don'ts
know if they ever did get him in jail but .they hadihim up on

SO many charges and he was a Cuban .exile that made it big here.
He was a boat manufacturer, small boats,.but.whether,he:ever
served any time or not I don't know. ..I know he was convicted -

but he was always walking around Miami when I was there. S0

W 502353 DocId:32275518 Page 74
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a lot of this to go on for awhile but I guess
thev got a little tired of it and they

up.

AMOTS were in part responsible for proposing
turn we alerted thé enforcement agencies when
he a raid against Cuba bhv one of these

A number of times raids were aborted, picked
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I truthfully don't know whether any of these people ever went
to jaul or not.

0. Other than ideﬁtifying operations by militant anti-
Castro groups, what other intelligence gathering did the AMOTS
engage 1in?

A Well, of course, there was a counterintelligence --

I wouldn't call it a project but a counterintelligence.intérest
at that time because we knew that thev were infiltrating agents,

. -~ Cubans were?

A, The Cuban Government. They couldn't do it very well
on the. airlift because, as I said before, the aged, infirm, and
younqg, but they did infiltrate them by small boat. And I don't
—— well,-we had knowledge that this‘was on and we did trv to

identify those people whom we thought would be suspect.

o Was that done in cooperation with the Bureau?
A With the Bureau, ves.
Q Because of their manpower limitations vou folks were

in a better position to do it?

A Yes, and lanquage-wise, too. That is always a big
factor.

) And this was conducted through the AMOTS?

A Yes,

o) How substantiél was the counterintelligence operation

v in the community?

A WEll, it wasn't that big. They identified not what I

[ Phot fi
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g 1 E would call a great number of suspect infiltrees, but thev did
< i
S ; , .
o 2 || come up with a few promising ones and ones it turned over to the
o
E 3 ' Bureau, of course, we have no idea what the hell ever happens
§ ¢ || to it because, von know, vou just -- unless vou personally know
5 H the guy in the Bureau that is handling the case, vou miqght as
i .
5'! well forget it. You have got too many other things to do.
v | 0. What other positive intelligence gathering activities
3 were they engaging in?
o ! A, Well, as I told vou, one part of them were engaged in
1o | electronic intercept. !
17 0.  Where was that done?
: !
15 A. Down in Florda,,
o -~ i
2 1
: 13 & |
z
155 0 What ere they intércepting?
15 A Well, originally they were set up to assist with the
.. Il commo. for the infiltration.
L
a As we phased down the maritime activities, thev were made
19 available to intercept Cuban~¢ommunicationstl
g —
g
U 20
a i
21
g
g 22
W
W
- 23]
»
&
z 24
2 |
- 25
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Now, since thev helong to us we could levy ceratin require

| ments on them if we wanted to, which we did very infrequently

’ because the common interests, -~ we have a common interest in

MR. MANFREDI: Off the record.
(0ff the record discussion)
MR. MANFREDI: Let's go back on the record.
; 'BY MR. MANFREDI:
d Were the gémmunication§wthey-wére intercepting”
i exclusively foreign communications?
" Exclusively foreign cémmunicatious.

0 Were thev intercepting any-commuhicatiqns;'one terminus
of which was the lnited States?

A No.

Q. These were hasicallv Cuban Government ‘communications?

" SECRET
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A. Right,

0 On the Island?

A Right,

Q. Or between the Island and other 1ocatio;s?

A, Yes.

0 But not between the Island'and the United States?
A, . No. Let's go off the record on that.

(Off the record discussion)

BY MR. MANFREDI:

© T

MO73 engaging in the

0. To vour knowledge were the A

intercept of any communications, either that facilitv or else-~

where, in the Miami area or in the southern part of the country?

A. No.

o Of other communications?

A No.

0. Is that their only;ipterceg§ facilitv?

a. (Nods affirmative) '

0. Do you know of vour own personal knowledge =-~ strike

that. Do you have anv knowledge of any wiretaps, survailiances,
breakins or activities of thgt tvpe other than what we have
discussed --

A No sir.

--'that were conducted by the QyOTS?

A No sir., T want to go off the record a minute.

{(Off the record discussion)
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i ‘
g N II BY MR, MANFREDI:
3 o 0. I understand that a studv of the history of the AMOTS
oy o
2 v
3 - ! has been prepared by one of vour members.
g 2 :
S f A, That is right.
RN 4
. E Q. What is his name?
o i
i -
i A, I think it is -- I can't remember the last
6 i
g ' )
i name, The poor guy is dead now anvway. Well, I will just have
7 i '
| to get that for vou.
a8 4
; 0 What is the title of the study?
i A The title of the study -- it is part of the historicall
16 |
i series of the Miami Station and I think it is just entitled "The
11 *
1
i/ AMOT Organization.,"
J 12 |
g i Q What is the historical series of the Miami Station?
g : A ~It was done when was down there. What
: Lo _
z 14y -
i we try to do as we go along, from vear to vear, is set aside
- = H
15
| what is considered to be some of the more siginificant things
16 |
g the station might do or that might occur in the station personnefl-
17
ﬁ wise, this tvpe of thing, and then these things are written.
18 |
| 0. I see.
" 19 4 :
g | A, At intervening periods of time.
B} 20 j '
G ; G When was this particular report prepared, the AMOTS?
21 | '
E | A, I think it was prebared in 1967 or ‘'68.
3 22 | '
g | 0, It is a fairly lengthv document, isn't it?
23 |
3 : A, Yes.
%] {
Z 24
= ] ) And purports to be a fairly complete historv of the
= 25 |
i ' - -
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SR

25

prominent newsmen in fie Miami area have in the past been agents

SECKET "

activities of the AMOTS?

a. It starts back in 1959 when we first started using
this gent..
0. First started using what?
A First started using, I forget what his name was.
-Q I see. Is 1t a chronological studv of their éctivi— j
ties?
A Yes,
¢! And yvou have a conv of that in vour custody?
i Yes. ?

0. I would like to see that document. And we will try

and obtain it through lank HKnoche's office.

A, Okav. _ 1
0 Excuse me just for a minute.
{0ff the record. discussion)
MR. MANFREDI: On the reeérd.
BY MR. MANFREDI: I wonder if vou would -- let me ask vou

this. There have heen some allegations in the press that

of the CiA.

Mr. Olsen just came into the office and I asked him to join
us because some of vour involvemeqt in Cuban activities in the
Agency in the Miami area touch periphera;ly on some of the thing
had has been charged with investigating, so I am going to turn

the examination over to him for whatever time he needs.

Ul
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MR, OLSEN: Thank vou, George.

RY MR, OLSEN:

0

Can vou begin, since I have not been in on the begin-

+

ning of the interview here, can vou start off, Mr. Sturbitts,

by giving me about a one or two minute resume of what vour

contacts were with the Cuban elements in Florida and elsewhere

withing this countrv on behalZ of

the Agency?

A. Well, I was a member of the Special Activities Staff

f
|

which was in effect the Cuban task force at Headquarters and the
q 1

Miami Station funcrioned under the Special Activities Staff in

a varietv of intelligence collaction and operations.

Dick

Q' ho was the head of the Special Activities Sgaff?

A NDesmond Fitzgerald.

0 and who was his irmmediate superior?

A Dick Bissell. ©=xcuse me, No. At that time it was
Helms. He_was the DEP.

Q Deputv Director Zor Plans?

A, Deptuty Director'for Plansf

0. Wwhat period of time are we talking about now?

A, e are talking in the period of 1963 to 1965,

MR. MANFREDI: Off the record.

(Off the record discussion}

BY MR. OLSEN:

0 So vou were not invelved in this Special Activities

Group during the 1959 to 'fl period?

I22P5518
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j
i
. . - - .. . . !
- a Or the period leading up to the Bav of Pigs? I
S S ?
ki i {
3 : Y RisH |
Py - I
& Z l
= il Q0 And vou were not involved in this program at all during
3 50 ‘ g
z 1 the same time that E. Howard Hunt was involved in i%t? i
- . {
£ 4 ?
A No. :‘
5 .
0 Do vou know what <he vosition was Mr. Hunt occupied in:
& .
connection with the Cuban operaticns of the Agencv during the
7o :
: period of 1959 to 'AL? ;
5 . . : ;
A To my recollection, loward Hunt was on the Covert
. Action Staff dealing in prooaganda.
. '
T 0, Was this nropaganda directed +to the Cuban people in
IRE ;
i this countrv? ;
; 12 _
: : A Mo. Cuban people abroad. :
¢ LE . .
3 Q And what-was hilis connection with the planning for the
< . :
A L= - . .
Bav of Pigs? 5
A, I would have to review the record to reallv answer ;
1= ; |
that. I don't know. ;
I Q Didn’t he spend an awiul lot of time in the Miami ‘
Y area? |
- 13 . . 3 _ :
3 , A e commuted culte a hkit. !
s 20 ., s . ’
I ‘ . Between Washingren and ==
: o1 ) . o |
E : 3 Washington and Miami. :
z i :
® 22,3 0. -= and Miami. During the period of 1960 and early
u ‘ ' -
i oo :
3 S IR g
A i i
E g A, Right. ]
: i My, Hunt as stated in his interviews and in his '
L SECRET
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published materials that he was the person who was in charge of
organizing a political unit among Cubans in this countrv which
would constitute the Cuban government in exile. Do vou recall

where that was?

A That could be auite true,
0, Have vou revaiswed, Mr, Sturbitts, the Agency's entire

files relating in anv wav %o the Cuban operations and particu-
larly with reference to whether thev reflect anv contacts

between the Agencv and Frank Sturais?

i Yes. .
0. Qr Frank Fiorini?
A, There 1is no relartionship.

0 Is it vour testimony that the records and files of
the Adgencv reveal no official or unofficial contact of any
nature with Frank Sturgzis?

To mv knowledge =hat is true.

1

) I take it from that that vou are emphatic in vyour
testimony that he was never an emplovee of the Agency?

A Extremelyv emphatic.

0 And 3ou are also equally emphatic to the effect that
he was never a contract acgent of the Agency?

a, Exactlv.

0, Da vou knoﬁ whethsr he ever served in the capacity
of being an informer or informant to the Agency?

A, I+ is possible that he could have been a source.
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3 . a, Y0Oun mean a source of -=
o - it
a o J a, Source of information of another agent. Another
: |
3 o
1 3 agencv agent.
2 o 0 Do the files of the Agencv reflect anv matter?
. A To my knowledae I don't recall anvthing like that but
e it is entirelv possible that =hat could have happened without
o I being a matter of record.
8 ! 0 Do the files of the Agencv reveal anv instance what-
. | ever in which Frank Sturgis was ever asked to undertake anv
J kind of an cperation or activiiv on behalf of the Agencv?
10 - 9 =
g ] .
o hY To mv knowledge, nothing.
1ﬂ'5 0 Do the files of the Agencv reveal any evidence
2 4 . '
= i . . . . '
3 13 1 whatever that Frank Sturgis was ever paid anvthing directlv or
2 ' . '
p . indirectly bv the Agencv?
2 L ’
’ L b To mv knowledge, no.
L 0, Now, when vou sav "to mv knowledge, no", in answar
T~ to some of these questions, Jdo I understand that to mean that
you are giving us the full henefit of vour knowledge on the
1= i
- .
basis of a full review of the Agencv's records and files?
. 1e
2 i . -
S ; A On Frank Sturgis, ves.
: - 3 - "
B ] Q Okav. During the veriod of time that vou were with
E 21
E ! +he Svecial Activities Group Zrom 1963 to '66, first of all,
3 RE | - -
o can vou tell us when that becan in 19632
- 23
v
3 A When the Special Activities Group --
] 24
= ! 0 No. When vour contact with the Special Activities
= 25
- 1
SECRET Photocopy fro7
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= - Group began?

3
2 i
el 0
3 2 A It hegan -- well, it becan around June of '63.
a w
] | . L. -
3 3 ;} 0. Mow, with particular reference to the last half of
2 , .
| . : o
£ -z 11963, including whatever neriod in June 'f3 mav not have been
= involved, were there a areat manv- Cubans in the southern United
3 ffStates who were active in ravolutionarv fronts that were beina
v . sponsored by the Agencv?
5 f A Wellm vou mean Acancy sponsored fronts?
i
i
o 0. Yes,
- A The Agencv subsidized these. fronts in an effort to
.. il have unitv rather than these split faetions, split anti-Castro
- f by
| .
-~ i Factions. Obviouslv the leaders-of the fronts knew that the
a1 oy \=
b i
< i . . . . s
* 1—«;iCIA was subsidizing., Supposedly the people that joined these
o -t .
z ., - fronts did not know thev were being subsidized bv the Agency
2 = -
../ or the (.S. ~“overnment.
i . :
N 0. But when vou sav "supposedly,” does the fact appear
e
- <m,§to he otherwise?
L A WE1l, based on mv =xperience with the Cubans and this
T
i L s . .
.4 & type of thing, and their penchant to talk, I would think that
- Ly -
2 “Cf?it wouldh't take long for “nowledge of any subsidy to surface
g T '
= i itself.
g 21 |
= i
2 hn;% ) Was it vour oninicn and impression at that time, Mr.
z L& .
. Hi
d :l Lo . .
b gw;iSturnltts, that a qreat manyv Cubans considered themselves to be
- o0 . .
z " involved in the CIA orcanizations?
I 24
= Yes. ‘
= 25 | A Photocopy from
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T Q. And again with carticular raference to the Miami

=,
o . area?

Yes,

[
&

Phone {Arua 202) 4449 oGO0

i 0 Was there also Cuban activitv of this sort elsewhere

in the United States? T anm asking now particularly with

2 reference to New Orleans.,
o A There was some Cuban presence in Hew Orleans. I am
S y
2 i really not familiar with w“hat happened in lew Orleans that was
W :!
| _ L o
3 L SOrt of a sideshew to Miami.,
o 0. 3ut the same is == it is possible *hat some of the *
_NH
-- ;i same Cuban organizations w“hlch were being sponsored or funded
_
i
,ﬁ; by the Agency also had activities or operations in New Orleans?
3 BN .
N S A I don’t know if I can answer that, whether thev had
El ~w
g o , _— .
< - . 1 the same functions. T know that some funding arrangement for
a3 - '
- - Subsidizing the organizations 1n Miami was carried out through f
- |
.. 4 New Orleans,. \
-~ |
o o Well, can rou he more specific abhout what vou mean ‘
) |
- . . bv that? i
3 - .
g
o E !
2 o .
2 ;
B 1
: |
E !
3 2L !
.I{ - i
I e |
|
A !
- [
i Pages !
= 1
z 25
‘ ;
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"3, - ot to mv knowledge.

O How about David Ferrie?
the Agency in anv nanner at all in providing funds or assistance]

to Cubans or Cuban groups?

Was he ever connected with

H
]
i
i
i
i

A, T couldn't sav. I am just not familiar with == we had|

a great manv peonle that did this.

Q How about Clzv Shaw?

funding source? ’

SECRET
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E i 3 This I do not “now either.

3

3 = 0 Pardon?

z = B, This I don't know.

E 2 BY MR, MAMNFREDI: - |

' !

= 0 Where would zhat information be available?
& A Well, we have a 2uv that used to work with me who was

down in New Orleans at that <ime. He would probablv know.

7
5 0 Is he in the huilding? :
t
a A Yasg, . :
- - 0, That is his name? :
- - A .
1 |
12 < |
3 - |
H |
- 4= A Yes, '
4 e
: . 3Y MR. OLSEN:
Ed L= i !
. o, Wwho 1is with now? Which department? |
. A He is still with the DDO,
[ .
. BY. MR. MANFREDI: !
. 0 Western Hemisphere Division?
. 3, Mo. He is on one of the staffs., lie is on the -- I
E .. think Career Management Group Staff.,
- P A
= 5- 0 - Is he officed near wou?
?E L0 i
3 A, fo. He is down in the basement,
Z 22 e
E 3¥Y MR, OLSEN: |
_ prard
- L tur |
B 24
= 28
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A No. fo. Tctallv unrfamiliar with anvthing that took .
llace in ilew Orleans.
a. I take it that Frank Sturgis was never an intermediarw
i
for providing Zunds :o the Cuban fronts?
A The files zhat I have don't reflect it.
) I think we covered this already -“ust a few minutes agaq

that we have -got it on

. i

u a r ndake a the cord. :
but let me make sure he record j
. i

t

I understood vou to sav that it was vour impression in 1963

that large numbers or Cuban sxiles, Cuban peonle in the southern
- i
United States, talked about and believed that they were involved

in the CIA sponscored activities. Is that true? |

A. That is riaht.

n Was it alsc vour understanding and vour impression

that there was a good deal of talk among +this Cuban element in

the southern United States zbout plans or prospects for the

assassination of Tidel Castro?

don't think there was =-- you have |

e

I would sav no.

Thev lost

got to remember +that these people were embittered.

their =ossessions, thev lost evervthing and they
“»

their homeiand.

i
i
t
i
1

all on one nan. : !
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g e il e T A
E 0, That is Fiedl Castrc?
2 - i
E A That is right, and theyv would probably verbally do
ol
3 2 i
& ” anything thev could to get rid of him.
Z : 1) Was there a lot of talk about killing Castroc among
) these Cubans?
A I would sav amona the Cuban exiles there probablv was
) a lot of talk about that.
i
0 Did vou participate vourself in the overhearing of
- such conversations?
G
A Ho.
= : 0. Was this a matter of something “hat was reported to
- yvou?
1o
H R A - Well, it was -- I really don't remember what the
: 7 | source of it was but I %now in mv discussions with people at the
5 - .
- = Station and from mv visits down there and that type of thing

=< % that this subject alwavs came up. “hat were they going to do

*‘? with Fidel? How are thev going to get rid of him and this type

~' . of thing. I don't mean :he Agency people, This is what the
+= . Cuban exile community was discussing.
2 - ¢  Yes. Do vou know what Howard Hunt was doing for the

‘uﬂ Agencv in 196372

o . . .
=L A Well, it seems to me he was here at Headguarters in

ol o, B2 40

*f3 and I think he was assigned to the Furopean Division of the

W
by
o

PO S
i
<1

DDP.

TN

¥
k=
]

This is vour nest recollection ==

[@]]

ERETR TR

18
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7 f A Yesd,

0. -=- at the moment. Is it possible that he was with

| :
i Demestic Operations Division in the field of proprietaries
I

Plhione (Area 2021 LDdd-HU0D

5
I engaged --
s A I Juess vou are right, ves, I helieve he was there.
a Q 2id vou personallv know Howard Hunt?
” A, Ho.
a O Yever met him?
o & I met him. That s all, I can't sav I Xnow him.
. 0 You would not ~ave Xnown anvthing about his where-
.- i abouts on anv particular dav, then, Is that true?
. A Can we go off the record?

: o (Off +he record discussion.}

b L THE WITHESS: GLet'szs go back on the record,

2 RS

Lo BY MR, OLSEN:
— II
1¢§§ Q I would like to have it on the record.
e A, Do vou have a marticular dav?
[
o N, Yo. I am just asking vou if vour acquanitance with
[
| Hunt was such that vou would have known of his whereabouts on

- 13
S i anv particular dav.

o 20 [ P

2 i
= i A, N0
z 21 i
z f! Q Was 1t wverv infrequentlv that vou ever saw him?

2 22 ]

: i e . ' .
I _h A Oh, I would see nim in the halls, this type of thing,
- 2&3
3 I but == bump into hin rerhans downtown on the street,
= ﬁ 0 Zut vou would have no occasion for. knowing from one
* 25|
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2 T e 0. B W

ES - ' dav to the next where he was?
] o~ N - H
= ‘ |
B ' !
2 ¥ A Mo '
I 2 e S
2 ;f !
3 +
: = Q. Have vou ever conducted any kind of inguiry on behalf |
3 |
E ! . . :
E . of the Agencv as to0 whers he was on MNovember 22, 18637 1
= A, Yes.
P Q And when did ou conduct that ingquirv?
= i A. I have done it %twice that I recall and the most rescenn
n ) [l
i
- ﬁ one was I gquess -- I am iust &ryving to think. Well, it wasn':
;
- =+ too long ago hecause we did have an inguirv and we obtained the :
. _
-~ i time and the attendance rzscecrds from the Nffice of Finance which
T . f
.. | showed that Howard Hunt was on sick leave on that dav. |
T
- n il 0 Was this just Zairlv recently? ;
;2 |
N - ﬁ A Yes.
z . % 0, I understood Zrem what f£files I have seen, Mr. :
o -"= i ;
. Sturbitts, that the onlv records that were available from the :
_— . }
s ' . |
. H Office of Finance showed +that he had had nine hours of sick leave
-7 : !
__ i during the two-week nav neriod ending the 23rd of November but |
_ . ! that the reaccrds were not zvailable as to how much sick leave !
ZIo ‘ !
i . . N i
i or annual leave had heen taken on anv particular dav. |
- i |
E i A Well =--. )
X 20 | :
- 0. Am I mistaken?
<L
: y A As I recall., he was in a duty status one dav and a
by 22 ! ” f
: | : !
5 - sick leave status fthe next day and back to dutv the next dav. i
b 23 !
i ! . :
3 | I would have to check that with mv Budget and Fiscal Officer.
= et :
: | He is the chap that got that for me.. ;
= 25 . ;
; : Photacopy from :
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1 0 Can vou check that for us?

2 Al Sure.

3 0 And give us the resulis of that?

a A Yes,

5 0, Because this is much more detailed information than

5 I have been previoulv aware islavailable in the files of the

y Agencv.

3 A All right. I will do that.

; BY MR. MANFREDI:

e 0, Dd vou want o make a note of that?

11 A Let me have a niece of paper,.

12 Q YOu micght also want Mr., Sturbitts® phone number which

1z is 351

<z THE WITNESS: That was 22 YNovember, right?

- = BY MR. MANFREDI:

.5 .

a o That is the daf.

. A 1963.

- Q. In response to whose inguiry was that investigation

iC

19 made?

20 a I don't know. I would have to look that up, too. I

2

Blldon’t recall exactlv who asked for it.

22:?I'will just have to check that.

on 1 And the date? Dé vou haye anv idea when vou made the
inquiry?

24 ,

oe A, No. But Ican find out from the B and F guy, hopefully

Dockd: 32275518

L4 A FAY N

v
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% 1 0 You said there was a previous inquiry?
é 2 | a. Yes, The nrevious inguirv came from
E 3 g who is now retired and was at that‘particular time the Chief of
§ 4 "European Division.
5 | 0. When was that inquirv received?
& A That was about a vear ago, I guess,
v BY MR. OLSEN:
g 0 About the first “ime these photographs began to be
S cireculated?
lC;; A Yes, :
11 0 About the bums in pallas? ;
15 A, Yes, and actuallv I think thig -- inguiry ;
3 ;
5 135 came from some magazine or newspaper man in Europe. Jas .
g s: Chief.of Station, Zor a long time and he apparently :
H —= : i
-z made a lot of acquaintances over there among the media, ’
36 ; Q. This is somgthinq vou are relating to Der Sterm
. H Magazine?
- A That is right. |
s 0 And did I understand vou to savy that in checking with
é =5 : the Qffice of Finagce that it was positivelv ascertained that
? o ; Hunt was on sick leave on November 22nd? E
= Sl .
5 oo % A, Well, T will have to checkpthat. That is the way
ﬁ o f 1 understood it but I did cet this through our Budget people who
; Ny ; have the contact with the Office of Finance.
z = ' .
é os ¥ 0. And that he was on annual leave the day before?
= < j
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g - 4 A No. He was on a duty status the day before, on sick
it i S
a i :
I 2  leave, and then on dutv status the following day.
.
3 H
g = | BY MR, MANFREDI:
it ]
e i .
= |
E oo 0. Was there any effort fo determine what Mr. Hunt's
= . previous pattern with respect to sick davs had oeen?
A A, (Nods in negative)
v BY MR. OLSEN:
!
P 2 November 22, 1263, was a Fridav, When you sav that
i : . :
o 4 records reveal that he was on a duty status +the next day -
Tl A It was a Uridav, Then I was mistaken.
5 - 4 o Does that mean nhe was on duty *+he following Monday
s ,
-» | ©Or on the next dav, Saturdav?
ﬁ =
x ‘ . ‘ - ) . .
= L a, No. On the following Mondav. I didn't realize the
4 I
a e
< .. . 22nd was a Fridav.
2 = -
o a Will vou check that thing for us-and give us a brief
.. 1 memo together with whatever supporting -=- copies of supporting
. documents vou can Zind?
. A Okav.
o 0 As promptlv as possible on this question.
- 15 5
E o T think that covers +he subject matter.
g 3 , o
= - MR. MANFREDI: I can ¢ive vou another moment if vou want.
_:‘ e
z ! Can vou think of anvthing else?
2 22 ' T
i . MR. OLSEN: I think <hat is all.
; =25 ’
5 i ! )
3 ﬁ " MR, MANFREDI: Okav. QFff the record.
I 24 '
E e (Off the record discussion)
- 254
H
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Le)
2 0 I am 50rrv for +ha

- : '
Sy I think Probablv 1 saverd voy
|

i.nterruption but over the long

some time.
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) We talked with !ir.Olsen for a short period of time

Akl
v

about fronts, revolutionarv fronts. How large were these

10 1 au Sirait, SUE., Washhaglon, D.C. 20003
Do
Do

crganizations?
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A Well, the membership varied. As I said, we were

principally interested in the leadership of the organizations.
Once the organization was established and thé'leadership took
over, then thev would take care of enlisting the, I guess,
getting membershis From the Cuban exile community to join.

] What were-their fuhctions, the Zronts?

—~

A Well, it was tc bring some unity out of this chaotic:

thing of the splinter groupns and get. -- as I said, it was a

|

political organization in exile.

0 Did thev conduct any cperations?
A No, not that I Xnow of.

!
Q Just 1lke a political party? i
A Like a2 zolitical party.
Q How manv of these fronts were there?
A There were several of them. I really don't remember

‘the names of ther. The FRD was one. The Revolutiocnary

Democratic Front. I guess that was probably the biggest -cne.

And there were some others,

O The EDT?

a FRD. h : .

0 I see.

A front Revolutionarv Democratic. It is the
Democratic Revolutionary Front.

0 All right., Are these groups still in existence?

A I would think not. I really don'+ know.
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0 Is there a CIA station in Puerto Rico?

A flo. There was but there isn't any more. There
hasn't been one there for vears.

9] When was 1t disbanded?

A I think the station was established around 1958

and -- perhaps it was established hefore that. I think it

el
went out of existence in 1958.
0 Do vou Xnow wihv 1t went cut of sxistence?

I Zon'st. I don't have anvy idea.

i
)

2 Do vou now what function it was verforming?
A {{lods ia negative.)
) You mentioned earlier that Bernard Barker worlked

in the Cuban community for the CIA?

A

) las nhe zerzorming any intelligence function in the
community?

A Intellicence Zunctions. ell --

» Was he_ccilectinq information?

A Sure. IZ he cot information that he thought was

worthwhile he would zass it on.

) Mow, would e have been considered one of the three

or 500 »nersons emnleoved or assigned to the Miami Station?

A Yes. He was a contract emplovee.
7 And were i1ntelligence requirements levied on such

contract emploveas?
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[=] .
g ;
32 1. . .
3 E A Vormally, the reguirements are pretty standard,
3 : '
s 2 j cr they were at that time. But here again, you always have
3 o |
§ <o ad hoc tvpe things that pop up from time to time, and have to
E ;
= = be surfaced.
b Q Some oI these contract emplovees were, then, in
& the business of zcllecting intelligence information in the
7 Cuban communities in Miami.
8 a ignt.
¢ 9 Jow, I =hink we finished with the AMOTS but can
i . — . - . - -
L vou think of any other functions performed Sy the AMOTS that
12 - we have not discussed in the course of the afterncon? E
Z 1z . A ilo, not really. To. i
|
2 12 ) I think vou bpreviously described them for me as the :
3 . :
< ; : o L .
2 L= eves and ears intc the Cuban community. -
' | !
15 A Right. I
i
i
if Q And thev actuallv had a phvsical facility in Miami
'
17 which was their h=zadguartsers, did . thev not?
1z A Exactly. §
- 1¢ ) And there was a CIA Case Officer who managed to super-
:
5 2C . vise that facility. ;
: 2 A Yes. g
3 22" 9] Jow, what has happened to -the AMOTS? i
i ‘ ' ’ 1
d :
%] - - - T
- 22 R The AMOTS were cradually phased down and will go
o
u
:% T . v . ! - . -
2 24 . out of existence -- the AMOTS are out of existence, aren't 5
= i
- ., ,
7 2E they? TIsn't it the AMDUKES or -- these are the radioc. people. i

SECRET
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th 3 3 1
z i ) ind the AMDUKES are the AMOTS?
Erl
5 2
- A The ANMDUKES are AMOTS but they are radio people.
< S
P,
5 .
BY Yes. The cnly reason we use two different names
6 ! v - v -
1 1s that 1n ¢ach <f these things in those davs we had +o have .
A !
7 | o
f a project which nad to be renewed every rear to get the
"
8 .. |
, funcing.
! .
g
, 2 So AMDUKE and AMOT --
|
1C . -
‘ A Svnonymous.
! : :
1
Li i
i 9] -- are crvptonyms? E
. 12 |
z ! A Yes.
< i
p 12
- T 3 Do the initials stand for anything other than --
< 14
3 T a - . - s . .
! A do. Just zick them out. If you want to encrypt
‘”? somebody you just call downstairs and they give vou a
16 | i . o ;
; crypt. You don't have anvything to do with it. The AM happened
i7 . o . . .
- atyithat particular time to be the Cuban diograph.
13
- 1
20
: 21
3 22
; 23
24
- 25
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2 iJere these people on whom name traces were requested

all foreign nationais?

A All foreign nationals.

2 ﬁas there any check made to determine whether
any of them were American citizens?

A 7e levied on the Secret Service as a requirement
éhat they have identified these people by naticnality before
we would run a name trace. Inadwvertently, at one time
they did submit a list, a rather long list of American citizeng

which we promptly sent back to them and told them we could

not trace.

7 And this oractice was followed botﬁ in 1968 and
197272

a That is right.

9] And where were these names traced?

A They were traced back here and also in Miami. The

Miami Station did theilr name check and we did our name check

here. Tn the case of Cubans, probably the Miami Station haa

more infermation on the cubans than we would have back here.

sut the names were traced through Agency files?
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A Through Agency fiies.
0 "Jas Secret Service receiving cooperation from FBI
on this as well?
| A Ch, yes;
0 azné in eifect, they were getting an all-Agency name
check --
i
‘ A Right. :
Q -- on people who might pose a security threat --
A Yes.
2 e to a cancidate?
a ell, they were 3just *rying to determine who might

security threat.

Q That is right. Potential threat.
A Veas.
»! For what political parties -- strike that.

In 1968 was this service provided for both political

conventions?
7 A 3oth political conventions,
) Were thev both held in Miami that year?
A Mo. I guess it was in 1972 thev were both held

think it was ijust, the Demccratic in 1968.

9] These reguests did come from the Secret Service

rather than --

R From the Secret Service and it was -—- the Director

of the Secret Service came to the DCI and asked him for
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»; D0 vou still maintain the records with respect =o

that tracin activity?
1g ¥

A I have a3ll the names that have been traced,

) And thev are on lit:le cards down in vour files?
A Yes,

Q Why have those records been maintained? Is there

any reason those records nhave ~een maintained?
A Vlell, bacause we vere told to maintain thenm when

the Yatercate thing broke.

2 I see.
A And since then nobodv will destroy'anything.
2 OK. Are vou aware of any vicketing at various

2laces in the country that has heen conducted by Cuban

A AI Was not aware of it until T was told of it.
I still don't know whether this was a Spontaneous action on
the part of these reople cr whether they were iéstructea to
do it. I tried to'run that down'and I have been unable to,
9] At what locations Eas it been reported that pickets
were located?
place. I forget where it was.

D Have vou in fact been able to verify that these

Persons were Cubans?
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that this indeed did take zlace. lJow, what I have been trying
to determine is whether the On-Site Case Officer authorized

this,whicn I fully doubt.

AMOTS against the countries that were then trading with

Cuba, notably Spain and Creat Britain and France.

¥ authorized this activitvy? Have you been able to identify

aa o Vo %% B

Well, 1t is a matter of record in the AMOT history

"The was the On-Site Case Qfficer?.

At that time it was & fsllow by the name o Tony
Ts he still alive?
Yes, hne is down in Miami. But I just do not know

“his was a unilateral action on the part of the

Other than this Zincident which we -- strike that.
‘That kind of an investigaticon have you conducted?
I have talked to people, which is really all you

There is no other way vou can do it.

You have been unable to determine who, 1f anyone,

the persons who participated in the picketing?
No.
With what freguency ¢id this activity occur?

T don't have any idea. I only know of one instance.

N

This was in Hew York City?

¥

HJew York City and “Miami,
Do vou know of anv organized political activity thactl|
: |
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J
oh log 1
2 i N - .
g i the ANMOTS engaged 1n?
o i
3] 2 L . R .
] A To my knowledge, they didn't engage in any.
" :
)
1 S o
7 Q Any political activity.
g 4 | ) L
] Do you know of any other activities that they have |
5 ] o . : . ' i
; conducted within this country, thev or any of their members 5
I ;
6 i : e s ; -
: have conducted within this country that we have not already
2 T .
; discussed this atfternoon? .
i
8
| 5 o,
n aAny peolitical activitiles? Any operations? i
e
10 A Ho. Mot reallv. 2f course, we have used certain
. ’
1l select individuals to what we call hand-hecld defectors, Cuban
[»] -
d 12 defectors. In other words, live with them until they are
g . :
: 13 resettled andéd this type of thing. And this is another activity
z i E
N 14 . s : . . - . . '
3 - zhey engaged in. 3But other than that, I can’t think of anv-
.
23 thing else.
{
16 Q Do vou know of znv criminal activities that have
17 been attrikgited to --—
18 Y I have heard of some allegations which have never
2 19 been proven. |
2 -
v
g 20 o) ithat are the allegations?
it :
= 21 A The allegations concern break-ins and surveillances g
3 22‘ and this type of thing. - i
i E
1 H
< 23 0 Have those allecations been made with any fre- :
3
: 24 aquency? _
s i
- 25 3 Well, T forget who it was. It was during the i
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Jatergate trial. Some cf thesge allegations that came out

and I think they wers carried in the Anderson column but we
made file checks and *his tyoe of thing. One particula;
activity was supposed to have been carried ocut in Rﬁckefeller
Center in Wew York and i “urns out it was taken out of

context. If was a fraining mission and -- :training exercise.

These guys were being trained in surveillance in New York

1

!

' - - - 4 A !

and they were simplv asked to g0 into a kranch of the Manhattay

-~ Chase Manhattan and =z zome back outr and then thevy wers
supposed to diagram the lzvout of the bank. And this te some
of them meant casing the Lank when in fact it was just a
memory exercise.

0 With what frecuency were those Linds of training

gxercises conducc=ad?

A Well, whenever =here was an —- whienever it was “el: .

that these people, selecrtad individuals, were to be trained

in trade craft.

craft training include such

&y
jo
Y
'.-I
o
0l
Ly
)
E.J
e
il
[N
fu
jol]
D

things as surveillance?

A Sure.
2 And preakX-ins?
R Jo. Mot kreak-ins., Nor surreptitious entrv. As I

said, in the case of *his carticular thing, it was misinter-
vreted as casing the hanii. These exercises were given =-- thev

could have walked into veur office, your outer office and -
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H

said -- the instructor could have said two hours later tell
i I's
me what 1s in that outer office? 'that is the layout of it?

hwis is just for cbservaticn.

0 You stated earlier none of those allegations have

been proven. ilave any of them been proved to your
satisfacticn?
A Mo. Ithink we disproved them to my satisfaction.

2 T take it vou do not believe they took place other

than the training exercise?

Y oh, no. No. I don’t believe they did.

0 Do yvou know of any instances where members of that
group have broken in, made any other type of illegal entry
in this country?

A HNo.

n - Have vou ever been present at any discussions of
the legality or illegalitv of maintaining stations like the
Miami Station within this country?

5 Legality? ‘Mo

0 How about the propriety?

Well, to mv knowledge, that really never came up.

g

o one to my knowledgé, has ever guestioned the legality or
the propriety of having the Station.

! There have been scme ailegations in the press and
clsewhere about possible nisuse of Cuban exiles, members of

that community, by the CIA. Are vou aware of those?
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2 1 .
I A No.
£z
g 2 . .
S ﬁ ) e received some corresvondence and I have seen sone
= )
E - ] |
< Sl s : : . .
3 ! articles that suggest that the Cuban community 1s sort of
g ‘
E 4: N - . - N - el .
1 resource  that is occasionally tapped by the CIA for varlious!
1
5 _ A i
operaticns in this country.
6 R £ ] .
=Y 7ou mean cthis country?
7 . . . E
2 Yes. Picketing was one example. There were also SOme|
8 - . L . . .
cther examples of unusual .activitlies. Do vou have any knowledge
9 - . N - - , X . . _ :
of use by the CIA ¢f Cuban nationals or exiles for any type i
1GC . . s L :
of operation within this country? !
11 . !
A Ho. i
|
. 12 . . . - :
3 : P) Do you know whether or not the Agency has provided |
$ s . | |
3 ©-"  any financial support for Cuban businessmen in this countrv? |
; l[‘_— “ - R P L 1r 1 3 !
) R Ho. ot o iy Knowledge. i
1
15 ) o _ I
T 2 Other than the maintenance of cover? i
: - |
) }
16 2 Ho. I
17 - . S !
3 Zgtablisiment of husinesses?
I
e A Ho. !
o | |
2 - 2 Ho? ;
S l
2 : i
J 20 a Mo. '
2 2l iy i1 the course of our discussions today we discussed |
3 R2 ~he: AMOTS, the AMDUKLES, wvarious political Iront groups, i
ui ' |
: 23 | ,
3 revolutionary front groups. Are there any other emigre, g
3 .
@ : . ;
z cd Cuban =migre groups in the Miami area which have heen supported
: : | :
N 25 bv the Agency, either financially or otherwise? i
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A Hot to mnmy knowledce.

Q) Are vou familiar with the appendix that was attached

to Mr. Colby?s statement?

A Jes,

9 Did vou have some role in drafting that? g
3 You mean the HMiami Statien thing? "
D Appendix J, entitled, "The Miami Station®. .

A Yes.,

p] You wrote it?

A Tag,

9 It has a familiar ring about it, There aré reference

to indigenous organizations, emigre organizations. Are
there any others other than the ones we have keen discussing?
A dot to ny knowleage. Zhere are, vou know, i you
want, to. cadil. it an ofganizaticn, we did, vou know, subsidize
zhe-nell¥out of Juanita Castro.

7 Yes, I am familiar with that.

A You are familiar with all that and that is by the

hoard now, s too.

0 She was, doing -- -

A Fropaganda.

)] -=- propaganda broadcasts, .
A Vas.
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If vou have anvthing vou would like to add you are welcome

A No, I have nothing.
) I want to thank rou on behalf of myself and the

Commission for vour coozeration. _
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A Sure.
2 T am sorry we had to take SO much of your time.
A That 1s all right.

Thank you again.
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